( } Summlt DD Page 1 of 2

SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA,

Thursday, November 20, 2014
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

L.
II.
II1.
IV.

VI.
VIL.

VIIIL.

IX.

WEAVER INDUSTRIES CONTRACT FOR SERVICES AT SUMMIT DD FACILITIES
NEON CONTRACT FOR TDD WAIVER ADMINISTRATION
ORIANA HOUSE CONTRACT FOR ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM

SUMMIT COUNTY FAMILY AND CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT COUNTY CLUSTER
FOR YOUTH FUNDING AGREEMENT

DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR ONSITE ASSISTANCE
HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR NURSING SERVICES
SUCCESS4KIDZ THERAPY CONTRACT

PRIMARY SOLUTIONS GATEKEEPER CONTRACT

NEW POLICY 2034 — DISABILITY LEAVE

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY

X.
XI.

XII.

XIII.

SUMMIT PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES CONTRACT

BLAUGRUND, HERBERT, KESSLER, MILLER, MYERS & POSTALAKIS LEGAL SERVICES
CONTRACT

NEW POLICY 2033 — EMPLOYEE RECORDINGS IN THE WORKPLACE
2015 SUMMIT DD AGENCY CALENDAR

NEW ACTION ITEM FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

XIV.

XV.

XVL

OCTOBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVISED POLICY 1101 — NAME OF ORGANIZATION

REVISED POLICY 4011 — MANAGEMENT OF MEDICATIONS



o .

e N :

W summit bp
BOARD MEETING

L CALL TO ORDER

II.  CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

III. CAUCUS - SUPERINTENDENT

IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. OCTOBER 23, 2014 (Work Session and Regular Meeting)

VI. BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. SUMMIT PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES CONTRACT

2. OCTOBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE

1. BLAUGRUND, HERBERT, KESSLER, MILLER, MYERS & POSTALAKIS LEGAL
SERVICES CONTRACT

2. NEW POLICY 2033 — EMPLOYEE RECORDINGS IN THE WORKPLACE
& 2015 SUMMIT DD AGENCY CALENDAR

C. SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE
1. REVISED POLICY 1101 — NAME OF ORGANIZATION

2. REVISED POLICY 4011 — MANAGEMENT OF MEDICATIONS

VII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A. OACB DELEGATE ASSEMBLY
1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION
2. APPOINTMENT OF DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE
B. 2015 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
VIII. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS
IX.  EXECUTIVE SESSION
X. ADJOURN



Attachment #1

S9JIWI0) SO1ylg

SaJJILLIWIOD Y1/4H
9ajlwiwio) syoddns R saoiaieg — X

S91IWILWOD SaR|Ide @ dduUeUld — X
juspudjuuRdns juesissy / Juspusjuuadng 104

¢T0T ‘62 49qo10 =38

ybnug £jjoy

:Ag paniwgng

uesq osje Sy 99/°Z1§ 'UCIIPPE U] INSU] PINGLS Selsnpu] JBAES ), YoIgm SSOUSN]
Buiop 0 3500 € s1 S1y | "JoRNUOD G107 BU WO perowal usaq sey noo‘ocy Jo sbespy

"Aujioey Yyoes je sigejee aq JSNL YoM 19ejUeD 10 Aelea e ‘uopippe
Ul "SAqUIIUISID/BARUBOUL BY) BuILWElBp 0} ANoE) TIIES Joj JaW a4 JSNL Angejieae yiom
J0 abejuadciad abesene Aueak sy | ‘8dUeLlIopad uo paskeq sI BAUADUI 0) 8SEAIOU| BY |

%66 F8 PUe %08 Usamaq Allqe(leA YIom J0) SANUSIUISIP JO SALSOU] ON
000°0L$-=%0/ Mojeg 000'5E$=49)ea.b IO %56
000°G$=%S. Mojeg 000'SZ$=%66"¥6 O} %06
000'c$-=%08 mojeg 000'02$=%66"68 0} %58

ﬁmw 25_09 LO..._ X aaoqe 104

:Bumo)jo) au) asOjLIES ||IM SBUISNPU| JBABBAA

"ajeos Buipuassap/Bulpusose ue uo S| 61Oz Jo) SAUADUISI()/BARUSOU| PBPUBLIWIODDS 8Y |
"7LOZ 0 s1euenb ¢ 1suy ayy ybnouy) % 26 Buibessae s1 Aypqepeae yiom oy
BARUIDUISIQ/EAJUADU])

"SIENDIAIPUL (ST 1B BWes sly AjloAfeled Sulewe) paaJas
suosiad jo Jequinu 8yl ‘6S05S Je S1eak om) jsed ay se owes B} SUIBWSL }S02 SIY |

'slenpiaipu| 0} pred abieam WINWIURL Ul 8SBAI9U| U JO) SMOJ[E JUuNoLWe

JIBIUOD G102 SU) PUB ‘panpiom SIN0Y JO JaqUINU [enjoe Ay uo paseq pled aJe paras
SUOSIad "spasll sy 1y 0} sa21AI9s JaY)o Buisooyd pasas suosied O} anp paonpal ueed
sey paasas suosiad Jo Jequinu 8y “¢|0Z Jo Jalenb paiy oy} yBnouy) paspom sinoy [enjoe
10 sisfjeue ue uo paseq S| LOKONPaS SIY| “JOE[UCD JUALIND ay) woy 58‘zz¢ Aq paonpal
Bujaq ase swesbosd aply eusiojen pue welboud aply (doysspopn) wesboud Aeq oy
S8JJAISS POAISS SUOSIog

SIS SIY3 LM UOIDRSNES PANURUC) SLopIe/sHes
£19'59% Jo aseaseq ‘9582UI9(]/E502I2UT JO JUNOLLY
00'90S'619% 250D /ej0s

VIN PoAISS Senpinpur 4o # [euoippy

00'90S‘pL9$ psaoxa

‘panas suosiad Joy Siysuaq

abuyy pue vopgesuadwod
SiaNJoM ‘sjyeuaq
0 uswebeuew ‘suonouny

0} JOU JUnoLWe ue Ul ‘GL/LE/Z) lioiAed ‘Juawainososd sanioe4 qq
0Sy ‘parsas Apua.Lin) sfenpiapur Jo # 0} §1/1/) pouad ayj 10} ou| JOBHUOD O] 8ANEAI | JLILING JE SaDIAIeS
(uoneujgey jeuonesop) 'SOUISNDU| JOABBAN UM JOBIIUOD S8WOoN0/SB|gEIanlap 10} JoBAUGD)
paseg Jajuad-sadnas Ynpy Jeasy somiss 10 |eacidde puswiwossy 10} JOBIUOD O] SBUISNPU| JIBABDAN
NOLLVANIWNOIIY ¥0d V.LVd ONILLYOddNS NOILLYANIWINODIH NHIONOI/INSSI JidOi
LAO0d3H AYVYIWINNS D1dOL

pieog sanijiqesiq jeyuawdojaaaqg Juwiwng jo Auno)




Saiwwo) soiplg T
990D WI/dH

99RIWWO) suoddns ¥ sadAeg — X

9SHIWWO) sapyne4 g adueuly ~ X
Juspunuusdns juesissy / Judpujuuadng 1Jo4

10T ‘62 494030 :33eq

ubrug Aoy :Ag paniwgng

saaIWWon
Sopliived pue sdusuly pue spoddng pue s3diAeg Jaquianop Aq pepusuwIooay

186pnq 510z oyl u ase spuny
‘00°90S 1 9§ S} SOLISNPU| JSABSAN UM 1DB[UOD JESA SUO a1 Jo 1509 |ejo |

"IBABBAN JO) Buppom
BLINGY saakojdug
Sem gQq Jwwng jey;
BD SEM SI|j| "paAowal

Jabuo| ou pue painai mou si safoidwa sy (SH3d) WIaIsAg Ju
3land au} o} uennquiuod s aA0|dwe % ay) Buiked 10} a|qsuodsal
Saisnpu| Jaaeap e Bupuom sem oym sakojdwe pue woJy Jaao Au

18043 AUVYHINNS D1dOL

pPieog sanijiqesia jeyuawdojaasg Jwwng jo Ajuno)



SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN
S
— " COUNTY OF SUMMIT
a?‘\;!)) Summlt DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
e AND
WEAVER INDUSTRIES

This Contract, entered into by and between Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board, a
Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio Revised
Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter referred to as
“Summit DD”, and Weaver Industries, Inc., with its principal office located at 530 South Main Street,
Suite 2441, Akron, Ohio, 44311, hereinafter referred to as “Weaver Industries” or “Contractor”, recites
that:

WHEREAS, Summit DD has created and administers day program {work) centers (the “Work
Centers”) as a vehicle by which to provide services to individuals with developmental disabilities and
exercises sole control for the structure and programming associated with these Work Centers;

WHEREAS, Summit DD desires to subcontract with Weaver Industries to broker production
contract work for the individuals served through the Work Centers and to provide human resources and
payroll services for persons served.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

l. SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall establish and retain sole control over the structure and programming for
the Work Centers, and shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: Summit DD will review and evaluate the services delivered by Weaver
Industries to ensure that services are delivered in accordance with each person’s individual
Service Plan. On a quarterly basis, Executive Director of Weaver Industries and the Director of
Services shall meet to review operations at all facilities and develop a plan to correct any
concerns. Summit DD Facility management teams will meet with Weaver Industries production
support staff at a minimum of once per month to ensure adherence to production and customer
quality control standards. In the event of an adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the
results of said finding with the Contractor, and initiate corrective action to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided and in accordance with the standards
established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD is responsible to identify eligible individuals with developmental disabilities to
receive vocational training under this agreement.

C. Summit DD will provide the space necessary to operate the Work Centers at various Summit DD
day program centers.



D. Summit DD staff shall track and record all required data for billing purposes including, but not
limited to, entering payroll data for individuals served at the Work Centers for whom Weaver
Industries is providing payroll services. Summit DD bears sole responsibility for the accuracy of
the information provided to and utilized by Weaver Industries for these purposes.

Il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder,

B. Woeaver Industries, as subcontractor to Summit DD, will be the employer of individuals who
perform Day Program Center Aide services for Summit DD as follows:

Assist with care of personal items and/or needs

Assist with classroom/work area cleanliness

Assist with arrival/dismissal, mobility within/outside of facility
Assist with lunch/break activities

Assist with community outings

Assist with washing/drying and/or pick up/delivery of laundry

OukEwNE

C. Weaver Industries, as subcontractor to Summit DD, will be the employer of individuals who
perform Cafeteria services for Summit DD as follows:
1. Dishwashing
2. Table/chair clean up
3. All other duties as required to maintain cafeteria service operations

D. The Contractor agrees to undertake activities as directed by Summit DD to provide employment
and training opportunities for individuals identified by Summit DD who are enrolled in Adult
Services and to be the employer for said individuals as follows:

1. Contractor shall develop and procure a variety of subcontract work on behalf of Summit
DD for all day program centers as identified by Summit DD.

2. Contractor shall use all reasonable efforts to develop and provide employment
opportunities for individuals served, to develop new lines of business, and to contract
with community businesses and industries to secure appropriate work for individuals
served pursuant to this Contract. Contractor will oversee contract work procurement,
price quotation, collaboration on trucking schedules, pick-up and delivery of contract
work between facilities and customers, maintain customer satisfaction, analyze and
interpret present and past sales, trends and costs, estimated and realized revenue and
other related duties.

E. Contractor shall pay its persons-served labor force, an appropriate wage in accordance with the
U.S Department of Labor Rules and Regulations. Contractor is responsible to maintain a current
Sub-Minimum Wage Certificate for all Work Centers and other locations as appropriate where
persons served are employed in accordance with this Contract.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



F. Contractor is to perform all logistical transportation functions for trucking services, including but
not limited to scheduling, transporting, loading/unloading product between Work Centers and
customers. Contractor will be responsible for all trucking repairs, trucking rentals, scheduling
and compensating substitute truck drivers.

G. Contractor is responsible to provide, repair and maintain all equipment or fixtures required to
fulfill customers’ contracts including equipment that maximizes the ability to improve worker
(persons served} efficiencies, recommend methods of improving waste of materials, performs all
time studies and hourly testing for contract work.

H. Contractor agrees that no core contract at any facility shall account for more than Seventy-five
(75%) of all available work for individuals with developmental disabilities at any single facility.

I.  Contractor agrees to maintain available work at each facility at a minimum level of eighty percent
{80%) to eighty-four point ninety nine (84.99%} work availability. No incentive or disincentive
will be incurred by either parties.

J. Based upon an annual, year-end average, in the event that work availability at all Summit DD
facilities exceeds certain identified percentages, the Summit DD agrees to pay Contractor an
incentive outlined below:

e $35,000 when work availability equals or exceeds 95%
s 525,000 when work availability equals 90%-94.99%
¢ 520,000 when work availability equals 85%-89.99%

The maximum amount payable under this section is Thirty Five Thousand Dollars {$35,000) each
year of this contract.

K. Based upon an annual, year-end average, in the event that work availability at all Summit DD
facilities does not meet certain identified percentages, Contractor agrees to accept a reduction in
reimbursement from Summit DD as outlined below:

s A reduction of $3,000 when work availability is below 80%
s Areduction of $5,000 when work availability is below 75%
e Areduction of $10,000 when work availability is below 70%

The maximum amount Summit DD may charge against the contractor under this section is Ten
Thousand Dollars ($10,000) each year of this contract.

L. The amounts due and owing under sections II-L and [I-M above will be annualized and paid/and
or invoiced by Summit DD at the end of each contract year.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



M. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided and in accordance with the standards
established by the Summit DD.

N. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from failure to
implement corrective action agreed to by Summit DD and Contractor in response to adverse
audit findings.

0. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

P. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being
rendered under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

Q. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
Individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by
submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

General Services a
Rev 8,2013



R. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/cccurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

S. Contractor shall comply with all applicabie Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

T. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

U. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from claims, demands, actions, or causes of action resuiting from the failure
of Contractor, its agents and/or employees, to perform Contractors obligations created by this
Contract.

V. Summit DD shall defend the Contractor, its agents and/or employees, to the extent allowable
under Ohio law, of and from any and all inquiries, claims, demands, actions, or causes or action,
of whatever nature or kind, in law or equity, arising from or in any way related to (1) the
existence, structure, or use of the Work Centers by Summit DD, or (2) the accuracy or inaccuracy
of data provided by Summit DD to Contractor, from the beginning of time through the
termination of this Contract, upon which Contractor has relied for, among other purposes,
payroll services. The duty to defend owed by Summit DD to Contractor pursuant to this provision
expressly includes, but is in no way limited to, any action by the U.S. Department of Justice, any
other federal, state, or local governmental or quasi-governmental entity, agency or subdivision,
or any private entity or person, asserting claims arising from or related to violations of the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) by virtue of the maintenance and use of segregated Work
Centers, or any action by the U.S. Department of Labor, any other federal, state, or local
government or quasi-governmental entity, agency or subdivision, or any private entity or person,
asserting claims arising from improper pay by virtue of data provided to Contractor by
Summit DD.

W. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

X. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



.

CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%) or
more in the Contractor.

The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
bocks and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars {$500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed Six Hundred Fourteen Thousand and Five Hundred

Six Dollars ($614, 506.00) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2015 appropriation.

Contractor will bill Summit DD on a monthly basis on number of hours worked for persons who
perform the duties of day program/waork center aides and/or cafeteria aides. These workers will
be paid minimum wage, the greater of State or Federal as applicable. Services are invoiced
monthly on a per worker/per hour basis of the hourly wage plus 25% for taxes and benefits and
15% administrative fee.

Contractor will invoice the following services: sales procurement, human resources deliverables,
payroll processing, production support, industrial engineering and customer service/mileage on a
monthly basis. A detailed description of deliverables is outlined in Exhibit 3 and Exhibit 4 and is
incorporated by reference herein.

TERM AND TERMINATION
A. The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015.

B. This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by

providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



C. Inthe event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

VI. CONFIDENTIALITY
The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision unless
preempted by federal law. Any information gathered through service delivery is the property of
the Summit DD and may not be released without a written authorization signed by the
parent/guardian/individual served, except as otherwise compelled by law.

VIl. DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED
The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

VIll. MISCELLANEOUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable locali, state
and federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123
and 5126 of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of
Developmental Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the
Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Talimadge, Ohio 44278-1099

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



TO:  Woeaver Industries
ATTENTICN: Jeff Johnson, Executive Director
530 South Main Street - Suite 2441
Akron, Ohio 44311

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification
without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

¥kxk*¥ SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW *#*% %%
General Services 8

Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

WEAVER INDUSTRIES, INC. COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date

Thomas L. Armstrong, Superintendent

Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Withess / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 9
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: . Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 10
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEP |

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resclution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step Ii.

STEP Il

Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten {10} working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shail initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 11
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 3

Annual Cost 2015

Day Program/Work Center Aides

» Services provided at Barberton, Southern and Tallmadge

» Increase to the minimum wage from $8.10/hr. to (projected} $8.50

» Built in ability to provide training opportunities for additional persons served, on an as needed basis

»#  Built in ability to increase minimum wage and/or merit performance increase

# Billed monthly based on the actual number of hours worked.
Total: $90,000

Cafeteria Aides

# Services provided at Akron, Southern and Tallmadge Centers

» Increase to the minimum wage from $8.10/hr. to {projected) $8.50 Includes opportunity to try kitchen work and
provide substitute coverage

» Built in ability to increase minimum wage and/or merit performance increase

# Billed monthly based on actual numbers of hours worked.

Total: $10,000

Contract work at Akron, Barberton, Cuyvahoga Falls, Southern, Tallmadge, and Ellet Centers

>
»

>

Includes operations and administration costs of providing work for 450 consumers in Board operated sites.
Billed in equal monthly amounts.

450 Persons Served/239 days/.47 per day

Total: 550,549

Incentive/Disincentive for Contract Work Procurement

’

Track and monitor work availability at each facility
Incentive

85% to 89.99%=520,000

90% to 94.99%=525,000

95% or greater= $35,000

Disincentive

Below 80%=-53,000

Below 75%= -55,000

Below 70%= -510,000

No incentive or disincentive for work availability between 80% and 84.99%
Paid annually.

Total: $35,000 maximum

Sales Procurement, Payroll Preparation and Processing, and Preduction Support {Industrial Engineering} Services for 450

consumers

»

Sales Procurement: Oversee contract work procurement, price quotation, maintain customer service, ensure
customer satisfaction, develop and maintain contacts with local businesses, analyze and interpret present and past
sales, trends and costs, estimated and realized revenue and other related duties.

Payroll Preparation and Processing: Performs the following functions including but not limited to processing Weaver
Industries employees payroll, auditing, reconciliation, maintaining permanent files including tax forms, wage and
hour data, etc. Administers all aspects of fringe benefits and other related duties.

Production Support {Industrial Engineering) Services: Recommends methods of improving worker efficiency reduce
waste of materials, purchases and provides equipment that maximizes the ability te improve production and
ultimately improver workers’ earning potential. Performs all time studies and hourly testing for contract work.

Total: $428,957.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 614,506.00

General Services 12
Rev 8.2013



S3lwwio) salyyg -

PBPWWOD H/dH —

sapiwwo) spoddnsg @ SadIARS — X

SRPIWWOD Saljjoed @ adueuld ~ X
JuapuquuRdng JueIsIssy / juspusquuiadng — o4

Attachment #2

F10C 1oqUaAON :93eq

AYSMOJWIEY BsT :Ag papwigns

"S89j}lWWOY) S3}IIoe g adURU] pue
spoddng @ s80IAIeg JaquIsAON ay) Aq [eAosdde Joj papuawituosay

1e6png G0z ul a|gejieAe a1e spund

"NO3N Aq pejessusb s)un siqeyiq juswebeuew ased psjebie} 10} gqod
WOy} paAleoal enuaae. B NOJN 0} ybnoiy) sessed pue ‘Jsaiem qal oyl
jo uonessiulwpe ay) 1o} 000‘2L$ 03 dn jo 98} B NOIN SAed gQq Nwwng

"JOAIBM

Sy} Japun palaAll@p sedinIes Jo) yojew ay) Aed o) ejqisuodsal sl qaoq
pue ‘JaAlem QL 841 ybnouyy pepuny ase sjenplalpul Ly Ajyewnxolddy

"JoAlem (gL e ybnouy) papuny seoiaies BulAlgosl sjenplAlpul

Uym pejeloosse suoljouny uonesiuiwpe poddns g ao1A18s 8y} wiopad

0} sieak |esones jsed ey} Jo} NOTN YIm pajoesjuod sey g Jwwng
"agoq ybno.yy pals)siulWpe SISAIeM 9DIAI9S PasEQ AJIUNWILLOD pue SWoy
dAljeuls)|e sy} uey) JusieyIp sluswalinbal aAjjelsiuiWIpe Sey JoAIEM SIY |

‘safjijigesip [ejuswdojaAsp
UM S[ENpIAIPU| O} S|GE|IBAE SIBAIBAA JBUJ0 AQ papun) Ajueind

Jou Jueuodwod Buisinu / [eSIpaw & Sepnoul Jey} JOAIBAA PIESIPOA E S| )| 1oAeM (aal)

(aaoq) senliqesiq [ejusiwdojers( Jo Juswieded oIy oY} 4O Bfjeiquwin 510z senIqesi(]

ay) sapun Buiwos 0} Joud SOOIAIBG >__ENH_ pue sqof jo Juswuedsq ‘LE 18quade(q 01 G107 |eyuawdojansa(]

OIYO 8y} ybnouyy paisjsiuiwpe Ajsnoiaaid sem oAty QL @Y1 ‘| Atenuep pouad ay) | pieog qQ Nwwing suonisuel |

10} 966°05E$ POIIXD oY} JO Jleysq | & uo pajjoiue

S08°//$- :®Sea.33(Q/3ses.ou] JO JuUnowy 0] 10U JuNowe ue uo JeAl_A daL s|enplAIpul

966'0GE$ 150D [BI0L | uj uonERSIUIWPE JOAIRAA 8y} siejsiulwpe 1o} uonouny

TPT I9AIRM QL UC PRAIDS SUOSIRd JO # AaLl 4o} NOIN ym | {NOIN) MomjeN Hoddng

uoeisiviwpy 1oddns 3¢ JIAIBS  1BalY DIAIDS Joequod saoudde o olyQ ¥se3 yuoN 2 92IMI9S
NOLLYANIWWNOIIY HOH VIVd ONLLHOddNS NOLLYAONININQIIN | NIFIONOI/ANSSI 2idO1

1¥0d3y AMVYINNNS 21401

pieog sanljiqesiq jejuswdojoaaq Jwwns jo ZJuno)




SERVICE CONTRACT
w . BETWEEN
i ) Ssummit COUNTY OF SUMMIT
s DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
AND
North East Ohio Network

This Contract, entered into by and between the County of Summit Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and North East Ohio Network with its principal office located at 5121
Mahoning Avenue Suite 102 Austintown, Ohio 44515 , hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites
that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Contractor for administration of the Ohio Transitions Developmental Disabilities
(TDD) Waiver services.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

L. SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: Review of Targeted Case Management notes, review of TDD individual service
plans, review of provider compliance reports and other documents presented as appropriate. In
the event of an adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the
Contractor, and initiate corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with
that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in
which services are provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD will bill TCM on behalf of Contractor.

C. Summit DD will provide prior consent to Contractor for recommendations to the Ohio
Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) for changes in service determinations and
waiver funding streams as appropriate.

II. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor is responsible to complete the following: development and maintenance of service
plans for persons enrolled on the TDD Waiver; assessments related to service plan needs as
appropriate; coordinating services according to service plans; recommending to Summit DD



needed changes in services and/or waiver funding; entering information into database(s) as
appropriate; and submission of TCM case notes to Summit DD for billing within 90 days of service
delivery.

C. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
the Contractor takes or fails to take in the implementation of Contractor’s response to adverse
audit findings.

E. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

F. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by
submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



H. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

I. Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

J.  Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

K. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shail make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

L. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

lli. CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent {(5%) or
more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

C. [Ifthe Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars {$500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



VI.

VIL

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

The amount of this Contract shall not exceed Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Nine Hundred
Ninety Six Dollars and no/100 ($350,996.00) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2015
appropriation.

Contractor will invoice Summit DD up to One Thousand Dollars and 00/100 ($1,000.00) per
month for administration fees for services under this Contract.

Contractor will receive as reimbursement for services under this Contract TCM revenue for
billable hours entered by Summit DD on behalf of Contractor for persons enrolled on TDD waiver
at the DODD established rate of Fifteen Dollars and Forty-Eight cents ($15.48) per fifteen (15)
minute units. Payment to Contractor is limited to DODD accepted billing only. Claims rejected by
DODD for any reason other than untimely submission by Summit DD will not be reimbursed to
Contractor by Summit DD.

NEON will invoice Summit DD up to Eight Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Six Dollars and no/100
{58,286.00) for technology fees and tools. Fees and tools are not to exceed Twenty Four Dollars
and no/100 ($24.00) per month per person served for fees associated with the Gatekeeper
system, and persons served not to exceed one hundred fifty five (155) individuals.

TERM AND TERMINATION

The term of this Contract shail be from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. !f the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



VHI. MISCELLANEQUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO: Lori Chick, Executive Director
NEON
5121 Mahoning Avenue
Suite 102
Austintown, Ohio 44515

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification
without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

NORTH EAST OHIO NETWORK: COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: - Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEPI

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step II.

STEP Il

Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services g
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #3

SARWWOD YT/ HH
sapiwwoy spoddng 9 saolaleg X
I|PIUIWOY sSiljive] g 8dueul X

710¢ 19qWISACN  :81e(]

Juapusjuuadng juejsissy / Juspusjuiiedng 1104

FISMO|WIEY] BSI

:Ag pepwgng

‘SIPIWWO) sande @ ddueuly pue spioddng
13 SOJIAIGS JoqWIBAON a3y} Aq |eaosdde 10y popuswwoday

‘uoneJoqetjod siy3 poddns 03 396pnq 510z au3
Ul s|qejieAe aie spun4 *sjep o} bupediiped sajews; ou pue sejew
9 Yum ‘p1/T7€/0T Ubnoayy skep paq 1/€ pasn sey gg ywwns

‘uoiINu ¥ aualbAy ‘uoiea.dal
‘soueldwod uonesipaw ‘dnoab s)nis |eos ‘Buljasunod SISLD
Quawabeuew ases spnpul ABW ¢3¥ Y3 Ul Pasnoy S|IUM SSIIAIDS

“Ue|d IDIAIDS [enplAIpUL

9} U0 paseq saIAeS Juswieas) pue bujwwesboid ybnoayy

312 JO AUNURUOD Buluieulew BjIYM JUBWILOIIAUS [RUSPISD.
paJnjonuls ‘sAipLISal B Ul sjenplaipul 3)qibie 1oy (ajeway

T ‘3lew £) spaq 1noj JO ANjige[IRAR DU SBUNSUD JOBIJUOD SIYL

“lleg Auno)

Jwwns auy uj uopisodsip/jely bunieme s|enpiAIpUI SS0Y3 JO N3y Ul
‘sabieyd jeuiwud ulepsd Bupey a1e oym saniigesip [RuawdojsAsp
UIIM S|enpIAIpUI S3sSNoyY ey} uondo |eaad e apiacid 03 7107

J0 19q0100 IDUIS ISNOH eueLID ym passuped sey g Jwwng 0Z' 6.7 L8LS uonsodsip o |els (d3v)
— pasIXa 0} Jou Buipuad 1el fjunoo weiboud
0Z'6Lb'ST $ -8582.0U] JO Junouty Junowe ue ul GL/LE/ZL Wwoy) senljigesip | JUsWUOoIAUT
0T 6P 18T 350D (B30} 0} GL/L/1 pouad ay} Joy |eyuswidolarsp | aAneuss)y Jo}
sAep paq ot Buioelold "POAISS SUOSIBH JO # | 43y Jo} 8SNOH BUBLQ YNM S[enpialpul | 8SnoH BUeLO
VSS ‘eally oINS Ulim Joeljuod saoiddy 1o} uondo uoisiaAIg Yim Joeijuon
NOILYONIWWOJ3H HO4d ViVva ONILYOddNS NOILVANINNOIIY NA3IONOD/ANSSI J1ldOoL
140d3d AHYVININNS J1dOL

safijigesiq [eyuswdolgas pJeog Jwwng jo Ajunon




SERVICE CONTRACT
S . BETWEEN
‘) SUMMIT COUNTY
( 2’%?) Summlt DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
= AND
ORIANA HOUSE

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Chio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Oriana House with its principal office located at 885 Buchtel Avenue,
Akron, Ohio, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Oriana House for Staff Supervision and Daily Living Services delivered to eligible
individuals with developmental disabilities through the Oriana Alternative Environment Program {OAEP).

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

L. SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall menitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: monthly reports, documentation review and site visits. In the event of an
adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and
initiate corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of
service which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which
services are provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD shall review and provide prior approval of each person served in need of the service
prior to placement in the Oriana Alternative Environment Program. Summit DD will complete
periodic reviews of billing process to assure services billed reconcile with services provided.

Il.  ORIANA OBLIGATIONS

A. Oriana shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations and
credentials required hereunder.

B. Oriana staff shall provide supervision twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7} days per week for
each person served in the Oriana Alternative Environment Program; shall assure all staff
delivering services are trained to serve individuals with developmental disabilities in accordance
with Summit DD standards; shall provide training in adaptive daily living areas as appropriate to
each persons need; and shall provide for cost to live needs. Oriana shall review each person
served in need of service prior to placement in the Oriana Alternative Environment Program and
determine, within a reasonable period of time, whether Oriana is able to serve the person.
Persons who do not comply with Oriana’s ruies may be returned to the county jail, if appropriate.



C. Oriana shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuais under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Oriana shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or fiscal
audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action it
takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Oriana shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including but
not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal background
investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081. Contractor shall
require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities rules and
regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shail employ staff in sufficient numbers and
with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training, health, safety,
social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed upon by the
parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for all staff
providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and federal
requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

F. Oriana agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may reasonably be
required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Oriana shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to individuals
receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident (MUI) Unit,
and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other persons and/or
agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual Incidents" and
“Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is defined in the
Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit DD’s MUI Unit
within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by submitting same to
the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by facsimile to
330.634.8553.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



H. Oriana shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering the
Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty loss
or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises used by
the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be included
as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor shall
provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before providing
services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no less than
$1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such aggregate limit
must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

I.  Oriana shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate of
insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

).  Oriana shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

K. Oriana shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or employees
thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever nature or
character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees, and shall
make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

L. Oriana shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

M. Employees of Oriana are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the Ohio
Public Employees Retirement System.

lll. ORIANA FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A, Oriana will disciose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and made
part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%) or
more in the Contractor.

B. Oriana agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of accounting
and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The Contractor
further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public accountant
annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the books and
records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the Contractor.

C. If Oriana is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) or more
per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in accordance
with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph shall be in lieu
of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



V.

V.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

The amount of this Contract shall not exceed One Hundred Eighty One Thousand Four Hundred
Seventy Nine Dollars and 20/100 (181,479.20) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2015
appropriation.

Upon execution of this contract Summit DD will pay Oriana the sum of One Hundred Thousand
Dollars and no/100 ($100,000.00). Summit DD will reimburse Oriana an amount not to exceed
One Hundred Eighty Five Dollars and 18/100 ($185.18) per diem for each day of service provided
to each individual served under this contract.

TERM AND TERMINATION

A. The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

B.

vi.

VII.

Viil.

A.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resclved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

Oriana shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and shall
not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Chio and the
requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

Oriana shali establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as appropriate. The
Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between the Contractor and
the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and obligations under this
Contract.

MISCELLANEOUS

STANDARDS

All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



B. ASSIGNMENT
Oriana may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.

Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Chio 44278-1099

TO: Oriana House, Inc.
Anne Connell-Freund
Executive Vice-President of Operations
P. O. Box 1501
Akron, Ohio 44309

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

kk*&%+ SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW *¥**¥%

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

ORIANA HOUSE COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature Signature

Title Title

Date Date
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: - Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEP I

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
if no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step Il

STEP Il

Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



SOjIWWOT soIyg
SAPIUWOD HVHH
gaNIwwo) syoddng g seoieg ~ X
sapuIwion safioe4 @ 9oueul{ - X

Juspusjuliadng juejsissy / jJuspusjupedng — llo4

Attachment #4

"|ood padeys siy3 ul pjay spuny 10} sbuunodoe
SapInoId se |[om Se 1oenjuod 3y sajeiausb pue jusbe |edsid/aAnensiuiwpy
pajeubisap a3 si (@HDS) wswnedaq yesH Auno) Jwwns

‘Bujuiel] swalsAS 5017 JSISN|) pue ‘s107euIpIoo)) J31snD
OM] JO 50D ‘SDIAIRS J3)SN|D 3yl 104 Aed 03 pasn aJe 10B1UO0D SILYY WOy Spuny

*UIBISNS pINOM gQ JUWIWNS 3SIMIBLR0 JBUY UJp|iy2 03
S90IAI9S 10) Bulpuny |euonippe 03 $s8208 Q@ JWWNS Smoj|e Juswaalbe siy |
"24ed JLelyoAsd / jesibojoydisd pue ‘ledipaw ‘Buiyiop ‘pooy uausce|d
‘UoNeUIPJO0D 3IAIBS (03 PRI JOU IR ING BPN|PUl SDIAIDS 3SaU |

*AQuN0D JWWNS Ul UBJP|IYD Pasu [RINW 0} S20IAIRS Sapiaosd yaiym HI1sn1
Ybnouy3 sao1auas Jo poddns u; (D404) [1PUnoD 38414 UJpIYD pue Ajlweq

¥10¢ 12qo1oQ 9jeg

UE[DIS essIPy Ag papiwgng

ay3 03 Buipuny 1oj jood paseys e ysijgejsa 0} i 1Penuod syl Jo asodind ay -Mw_ ‘_M_.“
senIgesip [euswdofesp bujpun
UM SUO0SISd DIOM GT WOYM JO - PIAIDS BJOM UIPIIYD 05 o E_HMW m_muu_
-£10¢ "€ J1=°quiedaq ybnodip 10 ‘T Aenuef Aqunos
"GT0T jwwng
SaMI|IGESIP [23UAWdO[RASD ‘1€ Jaquiadaq ybnoayy ‘YINCA |/ [puno)
YUM suosiad a1am TT WOUM JO - PSAISS DJOM UIPIYD $§ » GTOZ ‘T Aenuer | 0 seDIAIBS SapIACId 54
J0 pouad awn 2y} Joj Jey} Juswaalbe | uasppyd
000°00T$ 10 Junowe |ood paleys ay} pue
mrmmmmmmmmmm e m e ——————— e m e ————————— mmm——————— doj Juswoalbe jood | 104 sSpun} 3INQLIIVOD Ajlweq
0 ‘oseasdaq/aseasour jo Junoiuy | paleys ul uopedniped 0} SanuUnRuUod Auno)
"00°000'001$ 450D fe304 | aNURUOd 03 AQ WWnS ag jwwng | Juwns
UIpyD :eady 22ILIBS
NOILVAGNIWWOIITY 04 VIVA SNLLYOJdNS NOLLYANIWWODIIN | NYTONOD/3NSSI | JIdOL
140d3y AYVININNS J1dOL

saljijigesiq [euswdojeaaq jo pleog Hwwng Jo Ajuno)




SAPIWWOG soIy1g
anIUWOD YIHH
sapiWwoy) syoddng » seolAleg ~ X
sepwwoy sepioe @ adueuld ~ X
Jjuepusjulladng juelsissy / Juepusjuuadng — o4

1 0¢ 1940100 8leq

UBlS eSSy Ag pepiugng

‘ssaiwwo) spoddng 3 saoiales pue
sanji|pe @ adueuld JIUWIAON Y3 Aq |eacidde 10) papusuiuoday

196pNq STOZ U3 Ul S|qe|ieAe ale spuny

"JORIJUOD S} Ul paiipuUSpI S)unowe 3y 1o} syuswaaibe ubis
J0U op sapuabe JSUI0 aU) 4 IPRIIUCD BY] PUSWE 0] SN SMOJ|e 12B.JUO0D aY |

"sajljiqesip jeuswdojaAsp
yim suostad JO spasu pasealdul 2l sidaljad J0enuod JO aleys dg ywuuwng

"(000'89%) suonn|os Ajiwed g souBpIND plIyD e
(00000T$) 1NOD DIUBANL o
(000°02T$) pieog S9OIAIBS S,USIP|IYD

:apnul sapusbe Bunedpinued By "sieah |eiaAs Jsed ay)

J10J awes a3y paulewsal aAey pue ‘sapusbe Aq Adea suonngquiuod jood paleys

'00°000°00T4% J0 uawAied awp auo e ybnoapy
Sl Juawasingsip :jood paJeys siy 03 000’00T$ SSINGLIUOd Qg JWwWNg

130d3d AMVININNS DI1dOL

saljiigesiq [eluswdojpaa Jo pieog HWWNG 10 AjUnos)




99IWILLIOD SOILAg

" IPPIWIOD ¥/ 4H

* 99WWo) spoddng R sadlAlRS — X $T0C 19000 :21eg
..m. 29IWWOoY sanljoed @ dueuld — X

£ juspusjuuadng juelsissy / Juspuauliadng 2104 IS SEESIEDN AQ peniwgns
2

£

"S9JNUWO) SaMJI[1de g dURUIL pue
spoddng 3 sadIAIeS JaquIaAoN 33 Aq [eacidde 10 papuswILIodIDY

-19bpnq auy u a|gejieae ale spund

*Ajlenuue 0p0‘99$ pPsRIXe 03 10U ‘00°LTH'S$
JO JunoLwe a3 U siseq A|yjuow B U0 S4rd 03} SpeW 3q [|im JUBLISSINQUIRY

"JuaLjjoJua pleoipaly Aejap Jey) sialieq pue sanssi |epads
SSaIppe 0] J}IOM3SED 3UO0 10} sMo[|e Juawsbuele siyy jo abeueape sy

“loMm Se SJS)IOMBSED S J0J 3|qe|leAR 3] ABW Sa0IH0 Q JWWNS 9RO
"SEOIH0 UOLjY umojumop 3y 03 butob Jnoyum 4Jeis S4a Ul Yam ylom oy
9|qe aJe S3l[lWe) pue paAlss SUOsIad ‘swelboid souesisse poo) pue Jes

AUjleaH ‘susAiRM pIRDIPBJY ‘JUSLWII0JIUD PIEDIPSIA UIM 3due)sisse sapiaod

Jaxuiomased oyl sbpewie] “*py 9MOH 3SBJ 68 Je 3210 Ue sujejuiew
OYM J9IOMBSED S B WO} SIURISISSE 3]ISUO SSAIR0a) g JWWINS "000'59% pasaxa

0] J0U junowe joenuo)
((S4ra) seomas Ajiwed g sqor 4o Juawpedaq

AJuno) Jwwng pue Qg JWWNS L} UaMI( SI UOREIOGR]|0D 10RIUOD SILL 'GT0Z ‘1€ *SUOREIO0|
: laquiaoaq — T Aenuer aq ywwns
0 -8588/29(/2S8a/IUf JO JUNOLY JAIDDLD JRHUOD Je oM 0} Jeys | dauelsisse
000°59% 150D 18304 DURISISSe BUSUO | S4r( 10 1euUed 2)Isuo
S99||0UT PIRJIPBIN IV  -POAISS ARJUBLIND SIBNPINDUT JO # S4rqQ Jo |eaoaddy JO |lemauay S4ra
VSS -2aty aoinies
NOLLVYANIWWOIIH ¥O4 VIVA ONILYOIdNS NOLLYANIWWOIIY | NYTINOI/INSST 2IdOl -
LA0dId AUMVWIWNS DIdOL

pieog saniqesiq jeaudwdojpAaag ywwng jo Ayuno)



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

COUNTY OF SUMMIT
AND

COUNTY OF SUMMIT DEVELOPMENTAL DiSABILITIES BOARD
(FY 2015)

This Agreement entered into by and between the County of Summit Ohio (*“County”) on
behalf of the County of Summit Department of Job and Family Services (CSDIJFS), having its
principel place of business located at 47 N. Main Street, Akron, QOhio 44308 and County of
Summit Developmental Disabilities Board (Swmmit DD), baving its principal place of
business located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278 (Provider).

WHEREAS, Provider desires on-site assistance with the application process for
Medicaid, Medicaid Waiver, Healthy Start and Food Assistance Programs for the Provider’s
patrons residing in Summit County; and

WHEREAS, Provider desires to engage the services of CSDJFS experienced Case
Managers to utilize the CSDIFS computer system.

WHEREFORE, in consideration of mutual and valusble benefits exchanged, the
undersigned parties do hereby agree as follows;

1. Provider will engage the services of one (1) FTE CSDJFS Case Manager. This
Agreement shall be in effect for one (1) year commencing on January 1, 2015, and
ending on December 31, 2015. CSDJFS and Provider shall engage in discussions of
Renewal Agreement terms and conditions at least sixty (60) days prior to the
expiration of the term.

2. Provider’s worksites located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278 and
636 West Exchange Street, Akron, Ohio 44302 will utilize the Case Meanager forty
(40) hours per week on a shared schedule to be agreed upon by both parties. The
Case Manager will work one hundred percent (100%) of the pari-time schedule
processing Medicaid, Medicaid Waiver, Heslthy Start and Food Assistance
applications.

3. Provider shall appoint a contact person for the Case Manager(s). Any and afl
communication regarding the Case Manager’s work performance shall be through the
Case Manager’s chain of command through CSDJFS’ Family Support Services
Division.

4. The Case Manager(s) shall continue to be responsible for their responsibilities at
CSDIFS including attending required meetings and performing other duties as
required by the supervisor.

5. The Case Manager’s vacations and/or extraordinary time off will be arranged with
CSDJFS and coordinated by the CSDJFS Family Support Services Division.



. If the assigned Case Manager is unable to report to work for a period longer than
fourieen (14) days for any reason other than vacation, then CSDJFS will provide a
substitute Case Mansger to Provider within a ressonable period of time. If a
replacement Case Manager is not provided by CSDJFS within a reasonable period of
time, then Provider shall not be responsible for payment for the period that no one is
available.

. CSDIFS will provide, maintain and assure the Case Manager has a’laptop computer
with CRIS-E software for the purpose of application processing and case
maintenance, and a printer.

. Provider will provide private office space, office firniture, locking file cabinets, a
telephone and a copier for the Case Manager at its site(s).

. Compensation and Payment.

A. CSDJFS will be responsible for Virtual Private Network (VPN) Box installation
and maintenance costs and Provider will maintain reliable broadband internet
connection services, and be respensible for all costs related to such for the
term of the Agrezment, to enable internet connection at Provider’s worksite with
Ohio Depattment of Job and Family Services (ODJFS) CRIS-E software for the
purpose of application processing and case maintenance.

B. Provider will be responsible for Case Manager’s salary, including benefits, in
an amount nof to ecxceed Sixty-Five Thousand Dollers and 00/100
(§65,000.00). The reimbursement provided to CSDJFS shail be on a monthly

basis.

Invoices shall be submitted to Provider on a monthly basis by CSDJFS with a
delineation of the compensation paid by CSDJFS to the CSDJFS Case
Manager, Provider shall reimburse CSDJFS within thirty (30) days of
receipt of the invoices.

C. Reimbursement amounts ate subject to change depending on, but not limited to,
the following list of possible employment status changes:

Employee termination

Employee promotion

Annual cost of living increases

Bargaining Unit Agreement contractual obligations/terms (example,
step increases)

o Increases or decreases in the cost of employment benefit plans

@ & 0 @

Furthermore, Provider acknowledges such employment status changes can occur
at auytime during the term of this Agreement. Provider shall be responsible for
any change in benefits and/or wages upon notification by CSDIFS of such

2



changes. CSDJFS shall notify Provider before the effective date of any increases
for the CSDJFS Case Manager.

In the event the CSDJFS Case Manager is terminated, CSDIFS shall replace such
Employee as soon as it is economically practicable.

10. Independent Contractor. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to
be or create a joint venture or partnership between Provider and CSDJFS. The
relationship of Provider to CSDJFS under this Agreement is that of independent

Contractor.

11. Responsibility for Audit Exceptions. Provider agrees to accept responsibility for
receiving, replying to and complying with any audit exception from the appropriate
state or federal andit authority directly related to the provisions of this Agreement,

A. Provider shall submit such audits, monitoring, quality assurance or other reports
as requested in writing by County during the Agreement period. Provider agrees
to a special audit of expenditures if requested by the Director of the Department
of Job and Family Services on the basis of evidence of misuse or improper

accounting of funds.
12, Equal ity Emplo on-Discrimination.

A. Non-discrimination in performance. Subrecipient shall not discriminate against
any employee or applicant for employment in any manner in its performance
under this Subgrant Agreement by reason of race, handicap, color, religion, sex,
age or national origin, ancestry, disability, or any other factor as specified in Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1983 and subsequent amendments. Further, in compliance with, Executive Order
2011-05K (Kasich), Subrecipient shall not discriminate  against any job
applicant in any manner or against any individual regardless of sexusl orientation,
genetic information or veteran status. Additionally, incompliance with County
Ordinances Chapter 169.21 Ordinance 2009475, Subrecipient shall not
discriminate against any job applicant in any manner or against any individual
regardless of gender identity. The Subrecipient shall comply with all appropriate
Federal and State laws regarding such discrimination and the rights to and method
of appeal will be made available to all persons under this Subgrant Agreement.
Any Subrecipient found to be out of compliance may be subject to investigation
by the office of Civil Rights, Department of Health and Human Services and
termination of this Subgrant Agreement.

B. EEO Employer. The Subrecipient warrants that it is an Equal Employment
Opportunity employer and is in compliance with all Equal Employment
Opportunity statutes, rules, regulations, and Executive Orders and amendments.

C. Non-discrimination in Employment. In carrying out this Subgrant Agreement,
Subrecipient will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for



employment by reason of race, handicap, color, religion, sex, age or national
origin, disability, or any other factor as specified in Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1983 and subsequent
amendments. Subrecipient will ensure that applicants are hired, and that
employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, handicap,
color, religion, sex, age or national origin, disability, or any other factor as
specified in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 or Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1983 and subsequent amendments. Further, in compliance
with, Executive Order 2011-05K (Kasich), Subrecipient shall not discriminate
against any job applicant in any manner or against any individual regardless of
sexual orientation, genetic information or veleran status. Additionally,
incomplience with County Ordinances Chapter 169.21 Ordinance 2009-475,
Subrecipient shall not discriminate against any job applicant in any manner or
against any individual regardless of gender identity. Such action includes, but is
not Jimited to, the following: Employment, Upgrading, Demotion, or  Transfer;
Recruitment or Recruitment Advertising; Layoff or Termination; Rates of Pay or
other forms of Compensation; and Eligibility for In-Service Training Programs.

D. Posting. Subrecipient agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to

13.

employees and applicants for employment, notices stating that Subrecipient
complies with all applicable federal and state non-discrimination laws.
Subrecipient will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or
on behalf of Subrecipient, state that all qualified applicants shall receive
consideration for employment without regard to race, handicap, color, religion,
sex, age or national origin, disability, or any other factor as specified in Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1983
and subsequent amendments. Further, in compliance with, Executive Order 2011-
05K (Kasich), Subrecipient shall not discriminate against any job applicant in any
manner or against any individual regardless of sexval orientation, genetic
information or veteran status. Additionally, incompliance with County
Ordinances Chapter 169.21 Ordinance 2009-475, Subrecipient shall not
discriminate against any job applicant in any manner or against any individual
regardiess of gender identity. Subrecipient will incorporate the foregoing
requirements of this paragraph in all of its Contracts for any of the work
prescribed herein, and will require all of its subcontractors for any part of such
work to incorporate said requirements in all subcontracts for such work.

'AA as Amended by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
(ARRA). Provider hereby acknowledges that as a business associate as defined in
HIPAA those laws and regulations under HIPAA, as amended by the ARRA, apply
directly to Provider. Provider also acknowledges HIPAA requires that all entities
subject to HIPAA laws and regulations, as amended by the ARRA, notify their
members regarding their privacy rights and that it is the entity’s responsibility to
safeguard its members’ protected health information (PHI). Further, Provider
warrants that it will comply with all federal laws, statutes, rules, regulations and any
subsequent amendments that govern health plans, health care providers and health



care clearinghouses. Finally, Provider recognizes the following provisions of HIPAA,
as amended by the ARRA, apply:

A. Provider is subject to the requirement to maintain reasonable and appropriate

administrative, technical, and physical safeguards (1) to ensure the integrity and

confidentiality of the PHI, (2) to protect against any reasonably anticipated (i)

threats or hazards to the security or integrity of the PHI; and (ii) unauthorized

uses or disclosures of the information; and (3) otherwise to ensure compliance

with HIPAA by the officers and employees of Provider.

Provider is subject to periodic compliance audits with regard to HIPAA

compliance.

Provider is subject to appropriate self-disclosure obligations as defined by the

ARRA when a breach of unsecured protected health information (PHI) occurs.

Provider is subject to civil and criminal penalties when a breach of unsecured PHI

OCCUrS.

Provider must adhere to restrictions on certain disclosures and sales of PHI, must

account for PHI disclosures, and provide access to individuals to certain PHI if

that information is kept in an electronic format.

F. Provider can make certain contacts with individuals as part of health care
operations related to marketing communication provided the communications
adhere to conditions defined in the ARRA.

o A w

14, Conflict of Interest. Any officer, employee, or agent of Provider or of County or the

County of Summit Department of Job and Family Services who exercises any
fumction or responsibilities in connection with the planning and carrying out of this
Agreement or any other persons who exercise any functions or responsibilities in
connection with this Agreement shail have no personal financial interest, direct or
indirect, in this Agreement,

15. Lobbying Prohibition. Provider certifies and assures that no Federally-appropriated

funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of Provider to any person for
influencing or attempting fo influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection witfi the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative
agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification of
any Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement.

16. Assignment. Neither party shall assign its rights or delegate its duties here- under

without prior written consent of the other party. Subject to such consent, this
Agreement shall be binding upon and for the benefit of the parties hereto, their
successors and assigns.

17. Cancellation. This Agreement may be canceled by either party upon thirty (30) days

written notice to the other or upon the expiration of the agreed to contractual period.



18, Notice. Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be given in
writing and shall be deemed to have been given when personally delivered to any
officer of the party receiving notice or when posted in the United States mail by
certified mail addressed to:

County of Summit County of Summit Developmental
Director, Department of Law Disabilities Board

175 South Main Street 89 East Howe Road

Akron, Ohio 44308 Tallmadge, Ohio 44278

19. Governing Iaw. This Agreement is to be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Ohio. Any suit brought to enforce any provigion of this
Agreement or arising from this Agreement must be brought in the Summit County Court
of Common Pleas.

20. Waiver. If Provider fails to perform an obligation, and the County waives that
failure, such waiver is limited to the particular failure so waived and shall not be
deemed to waive other failures. Waiver by the County is not effective unless it is in
writing signed by the County.

21. Reservation of Rights. A delay or failure in enforcing any right or remedy afforded
hereunder or by law must not prejudice or operate to waive that right or remedy or any
other right or remedy, including any remedy for a future breach of this Agreement,
whether of a like or different character.

22. No Authority to Bind. Neither party has the power or authority to bind the other party to
contracts or other obligations.

23. Insurance. Provider will carry and maintain in force at all times relevant professional
liability insurance and provide the County certificate of coverage for it.

24. Force Majeure. Neither party must be considered in default in the performance of any
obligation hereunder, except the obligation to make payment, to the extent that the
performance of such obligation is prevented or delayed by fire, flood, explosion, strike,
war, insurection, embargo, government requirement, civil or military authority, act of
God, or any other event, occurrence or condition which is not cansed, in whole or in
past, by that party, and which is beyond the reasonable control of thet party. The parties
must take all reasonable action to minimize the effects of any such event, occurrence or
condition.

25. Compliance. CSDJFS expressly represents that none of the Case Managers assigned
to work at Provider is cutrently under any investigation by any State or Federal
Government agency for Medicare or Medicaid false claims, fraud or abuse. CSDJFS
further expressly represents that its Case Managers assigned to Provider have not
been sanctioned by a state or federal government agency, that the Case Managers are
not excluded from participating in the Medicare or Medicaid programs, and that no
proceeding involving such sanctions or exclusion is pending at this time. CSDJFS



also represents that in the event any such investigation is iritiated on the Case
Managers working at Provider, it will notify Provider immediately.”

26. Entire Agreement, Modification and Severability. This written Agreement represents

the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all previous agreements,
written and oral, between the parties. This Agreement shall not be modified, except
in writing signed by both parties. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is
determined 1o be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such determination
shall not effect the validity of other provisions jn the Agreement and shall be
severable.

(End of text. Execution on following page.)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed.
COUNTY OF SUMMIT DEVELOPMENTAL

DISABILITES BOARD
By:
Its:
Title Date
Approved as to form:
Anita .. Davis Date
CSDIFS Legal Counsel
DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY
SERVICES
Patricia L. Divoky Date
Director
Approved as to form:
Deborah S. Matz, Director Date
Department of Law

COUNTY OF SUMMIT, OHIO

Russell M. Pry Date



Attachment #6

Soplwwog syl —

90D Y/HH
agNjwwoy suoddng ¥ sadAag 7102 Jaquisnaop :ajeq
Jspiuwoy sanled @ soueuly
Juspusiuuedng juejsissy / juapusjulladng 104 ysi4 uear » ybnug AjjoH :Ag papiugng
‘Plg Joj no
Ind aq | seoiales Buisinu o} Joenuoo 3y} ‘poliad Joenuoa S|y} JO pue By} Jy
_ "Jobpng ayy ui s|qejieae ale spun4
"papasu Ji asInu jeuomppe “S9ayliwwo) suoddng @ sasiaeg
UE j0 1500 ay} JaA0D 0] 000°0Y$ Aq pasesuoul s JOBJUOD GLOZ BY | "SISeq PUE sagifioe] @ aoukUIY JAQUISAON
9580 AQ 9SEO B L PBJeNn|BAS 3g |IM SIYJ "JeW eJe Spasu {edlpaw jeyj ainsua 9y} Aq eaosdde 10} papuIWOIaYy
0} Alessaoau aq Azw Nd1 [euonippe ue Aepp oy} Buneg Buueus ualpjiyo
ay; Jo Axajdwoo |eajpaw sy} 0) ang “wesboid sy} Buipusye usup|iyo usAsR
Apusuno ase assy) AjUnWWoD ey) Ul S1e9 Pityo Buipuy AjejeIpauwl Wwioly waLy
juaAsud sI0IABYDQ JO AXaIdWOD [EDIPSW SS0UM uaJp|iyo Joj (Aepn ay) Buired)
weiboud jeuoiysuel) e ojul i8juad ases ppyo pajesbajul jeuomipes) e wouy parow
09ljeD ‘p102 Jaquiajdag U "a1eo piyo paseq AJUNWWOD oy pue ooles Jo 1no
PaAoL Uaup(iyo se 000°'69L$ AQ paonpal sem JoequoD SIY} s1esA g Jsef ay) JAnQ
JOBAUOD SIL} JSpUN $801ABS BpIACId OUM SNy
T Pue SNJ1 G Apuanng ase asay) “sjuswieel) jedipaw JaYjo pue uopeysiuiwpe
uojealpaw ‘sjuawnesl) jososoe ‘sBuipas) aqny-6 Buipaau asoy) Jo} paainbal
aJe saojaieg Buisiny “saloey paseqg-1ejuan Butpusye synpe pue weiboid
Aep, ayy Buined ayy Uy uaippyo yjoq 0} ssoiaes Buisinu Joddns Jm Buipuny
‘oNa0at AByg saonies Buisinu 589'V6vS
I M POYSIES Bq 0} SNURLIOD SISUNSUCD PUe SIYLLIe] suonpesnes pPoBoXa
.., TOSERIISG JO JUNOWLY | ) 0 Linowe ue Ul GLoZ
(ssonss s,uaipliyd) 000 0v$ ‘eseauur Jo Junowy ‘L Jaquieoag yBnouy
1eaA Jad 589'b6%$ 250D rezor 610z '} Aienuep pousd
SSOJMIBS NPy Uf pabueloun Alaagersl urewsq oy Apeder 8} JO} S)NPE puE UBIPPYD 10B1U0D
02lfe) ui Ua.pfiys U aseaudaqg porios S/enpIApur jo i jeuonippy 9|qibye pJeogq o} seoInIesS ‘sanyoe) | Buisiny (SOTH)
IT - Aem au3 bumed wi uaipjyy Buisinu apiaoud o} seainleg Ag yuwng puape S30IAI0G
055-S)NpY :poAsss Apuariny sienpiAipur 4o Awunwwion weyye spieH | oym s)npe pue uaJlpjiyo Aunwuwon
| | S30IAIDG S,U3IpJIY) pue Ynpy ‘eauy soirlos Ylm 1oe5U00 anoiddy 40 saojues BuisinN | weype aen
NOILYGNIWWOO R HOd V1VO ONHYOSNS — | NOLVGNIWWODTY | NNFONOG/INSST | oigol
1H0d3y AMVYIWWNS 21dOL

safliqes!g [ejuawdojara( Jo pJeog Jwwing Jo Aunon



SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN

N 1t ol
(QSUMmitpn | s

Movoiopmanial Dicabilier Boorg

HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES with its principal office
located at 9772 Diagonal Road, Mantua, Ohio 44255, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites

that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES for Nursing Services Sfor Adult Services and

Children’s Services Programs.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

L SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: monthly reports, documentation reviews and/or site visits. in the event of an
adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and
initiate corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of
service which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which
services are provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD shall review and evaluate the services delivered by Contractor on a continuing basis
to ensure that such services are delivered in accordance with the individual's Individual Plan (IP),
Individualized Education Plan (IEP) and Individualized Family Service Plan {IFSP). The results of
said review and evaluation will be shared by Summit DD with the Contractor.

C. Summit DD will provide all necessary medical equipment and medical supplies for completion of
daily nursing services for individuals enrolled in Summit DD programs.

il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient numbers and with sufficient academic background
and/or experience to meet the training, health, safety, social and personal needs of the



individual as such needs are mutually agreed upon by the parties. Contractor shail obtain
training, which is acceptable to Summit DD for all staff providing services under this Agreement

1. Nursing services shall be carried out under the supervision of the Contractor who shall
have the full authority regarding the employment and direction of nursing personnel,
personnel policies, and medical and nursing policies.

2. Nursing time to be scheduled at locations designated by Summit DD. All nurses will
work Summit DD’s 260 day varied scheduled daily and shall work ail days that Summit
DD staff is required to work unless other arrangements are made. If nursing staff is
not available on the designated day, the Contractor is responsible to provide coverage
to meet client needs. The Contractor will notify the Managers of sites affected by
absences. Summit DD will furnish Contractor with a copy of the work calendar for
each designated site.

C. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscaf audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that ail staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individua!l as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentlials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

F. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



G. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by
submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

H. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Shouid the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

I Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

J. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

K. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

L. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

M. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

Iil. CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controliing interest of five percent (5%) or

more in the Contractor.

General Services
Rev 8,2013



.

V.

Vi,

Vil

The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the

Contractor.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted i;1
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed _FOUR HUNDRED NINTEY FOUR THOUSAND SIX

HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS {$494,685.00)and is limited to the Summit DD'S
2015 appropriation.

Payments will be made in twelve (12) equal monthly payments each year.

TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90} days prior to terminating

this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2" attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered

via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY
The Contractor shali maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and

shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED
The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

VHI. MISCELLANEOUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and

federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous

written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shali be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO: County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Talimadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO:  Hattie Larlham Community Services
9772 Diagonal Road
Mantua, Chio 44255

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

#AE%EE SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ** ¥4

General Services 5

Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract

PROVIDER: COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature-/ Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TC FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095
MICHAEL D. TODD
ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: — Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of

either party:

STEP |
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual materlal and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step II. '

STEP il
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step ! detailing the

problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be aliowed for final

resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shali initiate any court action uniess and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #7

SSjiwwoe) soyg
S9RILIIOY Y T1/4H

89jiwwwoy spoddng @ seonieg X
Sajwog sanjjioe g eoueuld — X

Juspusjupedng juejsissy / Juepusiuusdng

;04

710Z JequienopN :ejeg

ybrug AjjoH :Ag pemwgng

"18bpnq §T0Z 3tp Ur e spung

Pq 40} 3n0 Ind 3q M SIAIBS BSBLY “PPEQUOD JEBA-Z SIY JO PUB AU Ty

'(05°67$) aze apedipa au 3 (sapnuw ST) a3jAIaS Jo un & uo paseq pajig
dle 53500 "seseanul Bulal JO 1500 JOA0D 03 %E AQ PaSERUDUI USBY Sey JDRnuoD 9107
SUL "STOZ Ul [9AZ] pTOZ PasiAL 243 e ulewas o pandalold Sy SInoy aJIALS JO Junowe
Pue AJliqenieay "008'ZSE$ 01 0006ZZ$ WOl PRUCD HTOZ 3} 03 aseanu| ue u bupinsal
P3xi0m sinoy pue AJjiqe)ieae Jipy) 35EAIOU) 03 PRY ZPIyESSaIINg sabueyo asay 03 ang
"Ajlwrey yoes Loy 1y 359 2y3 10J ‘utebe Buimol)y
"1d pue 10 ay osie Jnq 3sidesdy| yssads pue Jsyepeds jequawdopasg
343 Ajuo J0U WOy I03IFS 0) WES) Y} SMOYR SIY ] "ISPJACLd 30IAIRG
Atewind se aAas ued oym sjeuoissajoud Jo wes; 3} o) Yegs |d pue JO Buppy .
"sleuoissajoud poddns Jo weay e Aq pavyoeq s| oym Japiaoud
a01nas Alewnd auo Aq papoddns ale 59l(lwej 18y} dunsus o3 sysijenads
[euaWIdojaAl( PUe SJ0JeUIPIO0T) SIS DIWH YIm weay e se Apjoom Bupaaly
“PROUAOd JO 3500 BY] JO WS JBA0D
01 Pasn usaq MOU dAeY SpuUNy 3534 ) *asnoy i yoeq suogenjeas aty Guibulig
Aq 000°80T$ peses paeog 3y ‘spuny moso) apy djsH pue p.eog Jo uoneuiquiod
e Buish wes) [ewape ue AqQ PaIONPUO3 S19M SUOLENBAD ‘Alsnoiaand

"SDIAISS uonuaaiajug Aeg Jog AWqibie aujuuR)Ep 0} suonenieas y bunedpiueq

‘papnpu; sabueys ay|

"YIUYs 0} pey 1sed B Ul SADIAISS PIPIACIA ZPIHESSSIING YPIysm ul Aem au ‘jspow siy3

ur Bugsaaul Ag 'saigijigesig [e3uaLudofaAaq Jo Jusunuedaq oo a8yl Aq papuswLoI
[PPou UoRuUBAIAU) Alies paseq-aduSpIAS L) MOJj0) 0} 250> aq JwWwng ‘p107 Ul

'£00¢ 20UIs pleog ay) 10y SedIASS AdeRy) SAge)NSUCD buipioud uasq sey zpnypssasong

“NbS Aq papiaoid
SS0IAES ) Yym pausiies AdA u3sq aaey sjuaied Pue yes suopoegysies

“Ssapiuwo) spoddng g sadialeg
PUE safjijioe B aduBUI JOQUISAON
ay) Aq [eaosdde 104 PapUaWIWIOIDY

P819T/$
podxe 0] J0U unouwe

Penuod [e10] e 10y ‘9T/1S/2T

"lopow

"SIOIAIDS | O pue

1d PAeynsuco

9SERIDUI %E - 9TOT 19SeRDUI OU — §TOZ ‘2SBAOUT JO nouny 0} ST/T/1 pouad ay) Joy uonuaAisul Ao paseq | apinold 03 (OpS)

potiad Jeak oMy 10) pRT/9T/$ 7500 jexog Adesay) zppipssenang ypm -DUIPIAD INO U} SIIAISS O ‘Adesay)

1€y ‘panBs Auaiind sienpinpur o # PRITUOD 1A oM) e aacidde Adesauy aaejinsuco Zpi,SSI0Ng

SIS SUBIPIY) ‘easy soasas | paeog sy) ey pusiwoday J0 Aylliqejeae Buunsu3 LAIm Joequo)

NOILVONINNODFYH O V1Va ONILHOLINS - _NOLLVANIWWOOIY | - NUFINODAASSI - | - OIdOL -
LH0d3d AMVINNNS SIdOL

sanliqesiq |ejusiudojpas( Jo pieog Juwng jo Aunon




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN

Y summit dp oL OF SuMmar

Q@__ el s ol o DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
AND

SUCCESS 4 KIDZ THERAPY, LLC

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Success 4 Kidz Therapy, LLC with its principal office located at 1089
Scenicrest St. NW, Uniontown, Ohio 44685, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Success 4 Kidz Therapy, LLC for Occupational and Physical Therapy Services
embedded within an evidance-based early intervention model.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do hereby
agree as follows:

L SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: monthly reports, documentation reviews and/or site visits. In the event of an
adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and
initiate corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of
service which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which
services are provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD shall review and evaluate the services delivered by Contractor on 3 continuing basis
to ensure that such services are delivered in accordance with Part C federal regulations, Ohio
Department of Developmental Disabilities policies and the individual's Individualized Family
Service Plan {IFSP). The results of said review and evaluation will be shared by Summit DD with
the Contractor.

il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. The Contractor agrees to provide OT and PT services and supports to the Early Intervention
program in the following manner:
1) Contractor will have a thorough understanding of Federal Part C regulations and of
Ohio’s Early Intervention system including its mission, vision, policies and procedures.



2) Contractor will participate in:

a. The evaluation of children to determine eligibility and gather needed
information to establish outcomes that are most important to families,

b. Joint teaming that includes the development of strategies that are functiona|
to the family’s priorities, needs and interests, and focus on the child’s
participation in normal daily activities.

. enhancing other professionals abilities to incorporate OT and/or PT strategies
into families daily routines

3) Contractor will be available for individual and team consultation as well as joint home
visits .

4) Contractor will maintain competency in the use of a variety of evaluation and
assessment tools including the Battelle and the AEPS.

5) OTAand PTA will be monitored by licensed therapists through at least quarterly
documentation review and home visit observations and in accordance with Ohio Law.
See Exhibit 3

C. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shal! furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

F. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reascnably be required by the Summit DD:

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being
rendered under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Contractor shall give nqtice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
{MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by

submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by

facsimile to 330.634.8553.

H. Contractor shail provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
foss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

I.  Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

J. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

K. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and ail claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resuiting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shail make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

L. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

M. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



(. CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controiling interest of five percent (5%) or
more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the

Contractor.

C. If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted i;1
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

Iv. CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed wgm_w
HUNDRED EIGHTY FOUR DOLLARS (5716,184.00) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2015/2016

appropriation.

B. Summit DD will pay Contractor at its usual and customary rate or the equivalent Medicaid rate
whichever is lower, for services based upon actual services rendered as a team member and fc;r
which there is appropriate documentation as set forth in this Contract. Payments will be made
by Summit DD on a monthly basis upon receipt of invoice from Contractor.

V. TERM AND TERMINATION

A. The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2016.

B. This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating

this Contract.

C. Inthe event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered

via certified mail.

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



Vi,

Vil.

VIl

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreemeht between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

MISCELLANEOUS

. STANDARDS

All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

ENTIRE CONTRACT

It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous

written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES

Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail
to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO:  Success 4 Kidz
ATTN: Denise Ramos, President
1089 Scenicrest St. NW
Unfontown, OH 44685

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Chio.

WHEXEE SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW **#**x

General Services
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract

PROVIDER: COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1;

Status: —— Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of

either party:

STEP |
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the esta;blished
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step II. -

STEP I
Within ten {10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the

problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10} working days a meeting which shail include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services g
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #8

asIwwo) suoddng g saomag
S9JWWOD saIoe g Ul T X
luspuajuliedng juejsissy / uspusjuiadng o4

f8jiwwo) yYHH

UG fjessny

7L0Z J9qUIBAON

"8£199$ PavIXa 0] J0U JUNCLWE UE 10J STOZ Ul SUORNOS AJBWL LIIM
S)0RU0D 03Ul Jajus 03 3s3NbaL ay3 aa0idde pieog sy} jey) PSPUSLULLOIAI SI A

‘STOC 40 ({2 404 BET'99$ JO WNWixews g 2 |jim poddns woysnd
Aue pue ‘Wwod ggoyQ ‘tadsayaies) 104 53503 Loddns pue Buisuady paulquwiod sy

lj 3Je 51503 [ERYOR pue ‘Junowe ajewisa YBnol e st iy ‘syuawaalbe Buisuadj
SA0QE 3L Ul papnjdul s) Jeym puoAag si 3ey] SUORN|os Alewild woly poddns
1B21ULD3Y 10 oM PEZIWOISND 104 STOZ U Pa3sBpng 000°0T$ Sey osie ga Nwwng

a583.0U1 %7 € ‘STOZ Ui 009°/$ 39 (|Im W02 qEOoIYo 10) 1500 JSUBDN} [BNUUR BYL

'SSo| 8q 0}

"1502 Buisuady +10z ay3 Jeao

"SAIAIBS JO UOREZIHIN pue _

Builq Suyoesy Joy suonnjos Aewiid Aq papiaold wod ggoiyo sasn dq Jwwng M
i

¥

:8jeqg

:Ag papiwgng

"SIPWWOD s3NIjIDe °F dduUeUL] JAQUDAON
ay3 Aq |erocusdde Joy papuswiwosay

| "8€1'99%
"1502 Buisuady) $10z ay3 19A0 _ pagdxa 03 Jou | uoieddde

9SE31UI %7 @ ‘ST0Z W 8ES 8PS 29 (1M sodadnsies) o4 350d ISUADY| jenuue a3y} m junowe ue Joj §T0Z | Bupialas 5107

u suonnjos Asewilid ! uiew 10) | U SHejuod

*SAIDS _ Y3IM SPOBIILOD Ol _ sa9y buisuaol| poddns
M S[enpiMpul 03 palejad seRIADe buibeuew pue buppelsy 1oy uopesidde ulew | J433ua 03 1senbal 3yl / =nueusjuew 10) $324n0S3J !
31 se suoin|oS AeWlig AQ papiaosd waysAs lodasyaen) ayy sasn qg ”._EEEL1 aa0.dde pieog ayj _ jenuuy | JO uonedo||y :
..llaulslw,...,“i & -m&ummwl@@mm]ﬂm Wulm.,n.mngdﬂ%w PR Ak -.mw.wmmmwmwﬂumwi---.w:mumwﬂmww.oummm.w._w“i._-.u.wwm.m-i ;

1H0d3H AHYWINNS 21401
pieog ssqijiqes|q [euawdojerag Jwwng jo Aunod



County of Summit
Gatekeeper 2015 Contract Estimate  *Assuming there has been no change to modules used*
Annual Cost Quarterly Cost

Consumer License Limit Fee: [ 40,536 S 10,134
Modules:
Allocation Recovery 250 § 63
Billing Archive 250 § 63
Case Notes 500 S 125
County Billing 500 § 125
Day Services 500 % 125
Demographics 250 5 63
Empioyment 50 S 63
Forms 500 $ 125
Incident Tracking 500 S 125
Local Payments 500 § 125
Medical History 250 § 63
Plan 1000 S 250
Service Authorizations 500 % 125
Survey 500 $ 125
Tracking 500 $ 125
Transportation 500 $ 12%
Imaging Interface 500 $ 125
Database Server Upgrade 252 § 63
5 48,538 § 12,134
County of Summit

Ohiodd.com 2015 Contract Estimate
Annual Cost

OhioDD.com Consumer Limit Fee: S 7,600



Attachment #9

S9ILWLIWIOY SoIyld
IORIWWOD WT/dH ~ X
29lwwo) spoddns g sades —
IoIWWIOD Sanljibed W@ asueuld — ~

¥10C ‘¥ J2qWILAON 8jeq

JuapuLjupBdng uesissy / juspuaquuadng T 1104

iDieg UuAy

:Ag pagiugns

"alwwo) Y/HH JequieAcN ay) Aq [eaoidde 1o} papuswiwiossy

‘Syiuow g} je pouad saes| ay; sdeny 'z
pue syjuow (¢) aaiy} 4o} sbesanoo ueld yjesy dnoib premoy
uonnqlijuod jensn sy Bupjew pieoq ay) jo ao0eld Jno saPoD) 'L

:Ao)j0d pasodoid ay |

|

‘pelsneyxe si Jjo sw) pied S|ge|lBAR USYAL ‘soakoldwe

8AROT |EOIPSIA pue AjllUE B JO UOISN|OUOD BY} Iy o Hun

:suibaq saee A)jigesiq v ‘'seafojdwa Buiuiebieq

Buiuiebieqg-uou -uou 1o}

‘seaho|dwe Jun BujuieBieq-uou Joy aaeaT] AYjigesiq 0} sole|al )i 0} aAlje|al sonoeud | Aojjod anean

se aonoeld s,gqg Jwwng Bujuiaaob Loljod ou siI aiay} ‘Joramoy ‘siequisw ‘fojjod Aygesiq | juaund s pieog ay) Algesiq

s}l Joj eAea Ajjigesiq sessaippe juswaalbe Buluiefieq aAnos|joo yoeg e aaoudde pieog ay | Aoijod ul Appoo o Jo uondopy
NOLLYAONINNOIIY 404 V1VAd ONILIOddNS - NOLLVAONIWNOIDIY | NMIINOD/INSSI JidO1

1A0d3d AMVYINNNS J1dO L

pieog sanijqesiq jejuswdojoAag Jwwns jo AJuno)



(C summit oo

————— =

2034 — Disability Leave

A non-bargaining employee who becomes physically incapacitated because of a
disabling illness, injury or condition, and who has exhausted all of his/her available paid
time, may request a Disability Leave. Such leaves shall be limited to the time the
employee is unable to perform the essential functions of the position, but in no case
shail the period of leave exceed twelve (12) months. A non-bargaining employee who
is unable to return to work within twelve (12) months may be given a disability
separation.

If a disability leave is granted, the Board will continue to make tts usual contribution
toward group health plan coverage for three (3) months following the month in which
the employee’s leave is granted.

Summit DD Policy Manual

Effective; MM/DD/YYYY
Reviewed: MM/DD/YYYY




Attachment #10

CLHTHITL R Th
S9HILIoD Y /HH
a9)lwwog spoddng % sadinieg X
93ILLLIOY salioey B asueuld ~— X
Juapuajuuadng juejsissy / Juapusjuuad ng o4

Fl0c € 19O :sleqg

A[SMO[UIEY] BSI |

‘Ag papiwgng

"$AUNSESLU SARISAT apnjoul JEL)

salbajess joddns [eioineyaq J0 uohejuewsjdw) pue Juswudojeasp
oy} Bujwianob suoisiral ajn) pasodosd 0} @np papusiwadal

Sl juswaaibe Jeak-auo v "p107 Jequiaoa( ut Buidxa
Juswaaibe Jeak-om; e si salped oy} usamiaq JoBIILOD JUSLIND eyjy

saibajells annol}sal

10 sAIsIaAe pasodo.d jo juswido[aaap ey} 0} aAlejal asiuadxa
[e2dJuilo pue ‘sisAjeue pue uonoa9|jed Bep ‘qaoq o} bupodal
pauinbas Buipnjout ‘Od jo Jybisiano aAessiuwpe apiaoid

0} $3)e1208SY |ea1BojoYdASH JUIWING YIm SjoRU0D g NLWNS

'S3UINSea dAoUsal apnjoul

Jey; saibajel)s poddns jeloneysq Bunuaswedwi pue Buidojaasp
sioyyne uejd Jospue siapiacid e wou) suejd SAROLISSI 10 BAISISAR
0} anlejal ejep sazf|eue pue sjosjjoo os[e N ‘ssulBpING
aaogq yum souepiodae ul pedojerap s| ABajess ay) Jey;

ainsus 0} JdW ayt Aq pancidde pue pamalaal oq Jsnui ABajesis
yons ‘poddns pepasu e se payyuop si ABsjens anjusal Jo
BAISISAB Uk aJ9ym sased uf -salbejes)s uojuaniaiul pue ‘poddns

Ssapiwwo) spoddng @ sesinleg
Due sanijide g eoueui4 18qo3a0
a3y} Aq jeaoadde Joy Papuawiwodsy

‘Buiyoee) aanisod uo snooy sa0IBS BINSUB 0} SI DA Jo B0l Y | S102°LE ks
"SIENPIAIPUI 10} SB0IAIRS SJYBu uewny pue Loddns Joineyaq wanob ._mn.:_.a\mMm:Mﬂ:%huwm _%cmu m>wn_w_m_w_wwh_
0} (OdIN) san0D ssoding-yIN & paysiiqelsa sey g Jwwing BIO% oo oot Jeu sobayons
. DU} Ul SeJe|0SSY syuswalinbal o/pue
08 ‘eseaisqyeseaiou) jo junouty |esibojoyohs4 Juung a|qesydde yyum sue|d yoddns
00°000'S9 33507 jej0 Yum JoeRUOD sroiddy | @oueydwos ainsug lolAeyag

NOLLYGNIWIWOIIFY H0d V.IVQ ONILYOddNS NOLLVYONIWINODIY NYIONOD/INSSI idO.L

La0d3d AMVYNINNS 21d01L

pJeog sapijiqesiqg Jejusiudojensg Jwng JO AJunod)




P )

SERVICE CONTRACT
£

,, » BETWEEN
¢ Y summit | COUNTY OF suMMIT
OSSP cov i oo Disomiies e e DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

AND
SUMMIT PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES

This Contract, entered into by and between the County of Summit Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Summit Psychological Associates with its principal office located at 37
North Broadway, Suite 100, Akron, Ohio 44308 , hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide

reimbursement to Summit Psychological Associates for Behavior Support Strategies Analysis &
Human Rights Committee Reviews.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

L SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: Committee participation and Data Review. In the event of an adverse finding,
the Summit DD will share the results of said findirig with the Contractor, and initiate corrective
action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of service which is
recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which services are provided
and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

B. Itis the obligation of Summit DD to ensure that all services related to the development of
behavior support plans and/or strategies that include restrictive measures comply with all rules
and regulations according to Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities.

. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Summit Psychological Associates will establish and provide administrative oversight to a
committee responsible to;
1. Review all initial and revised behavior support plans and/or strategies that include
restrictive measures to ensure compliance with Ohio Administrative Code requirements.
2. Review and analyze data resulting from aversive strategies



3. Report to Summit DD behavior support plans and/or strategies that include restrictive
measures in violation of Ohio Administrative Code.

C. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professicnal
practice in the community in which services are provided,

D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Chio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personat needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shali furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract,

F. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI} Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as-is required by applicable state and federal law, "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by

submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



H. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering

the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casuaity
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,0600.00. ’

Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all ciaims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and

made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controiling interest of five percent {5%) or
more in the Contractor.

The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



v,

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed Sixty Five Thousand Dollars ($65,000.00) and is

limited to the Summit DD’S 2015 appropriation.

B. Contractor will invoice Summit DD for twelve equal payments of $5,416.67, to be made monthly.

V.

vl

Vil.

VIil.

TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
pr?viding the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2" attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
infermation gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shali establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

MISCELLANEOUS

. STANDARDS

All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws includirg but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, th¢ rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

. ASSIGNMENT

Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent
of the Summit DD.

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO:  Dr.James Orlando
Summit Psychological Associates
37 North Broadway — Suite 100
Akron, Ohio 44308

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such maodification

without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

REXXE¥ SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ***¥*x»

General Services
Rev 8,2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

SUMMIT PSYCHOLOGICAL COUNTY OF SUNMMIT
ASSOCIATES DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
Signature Signature

Date Date

Witness / Date Witness / Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Raev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: —  Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of

either party:

STEP |
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten {10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step li.

STEP Il .
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the

respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30} working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #11

RPIUWWOD YI/YH X
S8IWWOY $e21AI8S 9 swelboly

88)uIwWon) soueul
Juspusjuuadng juejsissy / Juspusjuuedng — o4

¥10¢ 'Z 18Go10

:ajeq

suoije[ey JoqeT JO Jojoaiq o3 20T Ag pepwugng

‘9RO YT/YH 13q0300 8y} Aq [eacsdde soj pepuswiossy

"jsanbeu siy) Joy 196pnq GL0Z 9Y} Ul 8|qejeAR Bl
Spun4 “junolue 10BJUOD t10Z 8} JOAD 95B8199P 000'0t$ € Sjuasaida)
U9IuM ‘000°01 L $ P2OXS JOU [|IM JORAUOCD SIY) JO JUNOWE [€)0) By |

‘pieog 8} ussaidas 0} o100 }saq

PUE }S03 JS8MO]| 2} sulewsd uuy s puniBneig gLz 10 Aep Ul pemalns.
pue pa)oljos alam seoinles [ebsj o) sjesodosd “uonejussaids. eba)
10} 80°Lpe’S.L$ WJy ay) pled sey pieog ay) 't7|0Z Jo 1snbny ybnoiy)
‘uonejussaide. [ebo) 10} G6Y6E'9Z S Wl Ul pred pieog 8y} €10z U}

"uoljeIo0SSY Jeg oIyQ
oy} Aq pejelpaw aq |leys “anooco Asyy i ‘seindsip ae "JesA aANDESUCD
Yunoy ey 4oy Jnoy Jod 00°00g$ e SULBLIDI JOBIUOD SIY) Japun

S80IAI9S 10} 9jeI 8Y| "SIedA Q| JaAC Jo) siejew BuuieBieq eAnss|od
8yjo pue suonenobau ut preog ay) pajusssidai sey punibnelg piaeq

"slejew Buiuiebieq aAnoe)j0o
pue juswifordwa psjejal Joyjo Ul pJeog ey Jussaidal pue SSIAPY .
"Hodwi Jueoyiubis jo saoueAaub aenIqly e
"pajesigle eq Aew jey) saoueasub moinsy e

VSMM PUB || VIM | VIM Uiim
G1/LE/Z1 81dxa jey) esoy) Buipeaoons sjuowssibe Joge) ajenobsN e

0} 610z W Alessaosu se paziyn aq ||m uoyejuesaidal |ebay

"000°0LL$ pasoxa

C] JoU Junowe ue Ul ‘gL0¢
‘L€ Jaquisdeg ybnoiyy
‘G1L0Z ‘1 Alenuer pouad
auyj 10] "ou| ‘spjeelsod

2 SIBAN “J8jli J19iss)
‘Wequal ‘purubnelg ypm
JoBHUOD B O] Jajue O

"SI9jjew pajeInosse
pue ‘uonelige
aouensub ‘Bujuiebieq
BA1}09]|00 0} pajejal
uonejuasa.idal jeba

sao1ues |eBg)
10} JoBlUOD)

uopepuswiwoday Jo} eyeq Buitoddng

uonEepuUsWIWIOdFY

uJaduoj/enssj

oido)

150d3d AdVWAINS D1d0L

ssjiiqesiq [ejuawdosaaq] Jo pieog Hwwng jo Ajunon




CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

The following agreement is entered into by and between the firm of Blaugrund, Herbert,
Kessler, Miller, Myers & Postalakis, Inc. (hereafter “Blaugrund”) and the County of Summit
Board of Developmental Disabilities (hereafter “Board") for the period January 1, 2015 through
December 31, 2015:

1.

Blaugrund agrees to provide legal services to the Board upon request by a designee of
the Board. Legal services shall include, without limitation, preparation for and
participation in collective bargaining negotiations, mediation andfor fact-finding
sessions; consultation, review of documents, legal research, representation in court or in
administrative tribunals on matters relative to collective bargaining and other related
matters as determined by the Board.

The Board agrees to compensate Blaugrund for all requested services described above
at the rate of $200.00 per hour.

Blaugrund shall present an itemized bill on a monthly basis identifying the hours spent
for services and the expenses incurred. The Board agrees to pay each month for
documented fees and expenses. Blaugrund shall request authorization in advance for
any expense in excess of $200.00. The parties agree to utilize a non-binding alternative
dispute resolution process through the Ohio State Bar Association to mediate any fee
disputes that may arise in connection with legal services provided and billed under this

Agreement.

The total amount of this contract shall not exceed One Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars
($110,000).

This contract may be modified at any time by written agreement of both parties.

Date

John 1. Trunk, Superintendent
Summit County Board of DD

Date

David S. Blaugrund
Blaugrund, Herbert, Kessler, Miller,
Myers & Postalakis, Inc.



Attachment #12

S9RIWWOY SO

IBPIWWOD Y1/dH ~ X
99IWIWO) spoddng B saonies
S9JWIIOD) SsaNljded ¥ aoueul

PIOC €T Bqo0  :=jeq

spuzjuLedng juelsissy / juspusjuuadng — :iiog SUCRE[oY J0QeT JO J0P3IJ MO 30f  :Ag paniwgns
29 w0
UT1/YH 13q0300 a3 Aq jeaosdde 1oy papuawiuoday
"39ubIsap/juspusiupadng ay) WOl paAiedal S| |eaoidde uapum
Joud uaym Jo ‘uondiosap qof Aq paainbai s Buipiodal yons
usym ale saaojdws Aq Buipiodal uo uoiqyoad 3y} 03 suondaoxg
PAAISS suosiad Jo Aeaud ayj jo uonejola
10/pue Ajjeuapyuod JO yoealq B JO 3SU By} NP1 0f  »
pue papJodal Buiaq S| JAYIoUL UM UO[ESIDAUOD
J3y/siy Jeyy paussduod S| uosiad U0 UBYM ISIXS Aewl
ey} uochedunwiwod uado uo a9 Buuyd e apnpaid o) -
sng Aeguapyuod
40 atdydsoune ue pue ‘snbojelp 3ssuoy pue snosueiuods 40 yoeauq | aoe|dylopp suy3
‘seapi Jo sbueyoxa 33,4 ‘uonedunwwod uado abeinoius o T € JOisH ayj aonpas | uj sbuiploosy
:suoseal buimo|joy ayy 104 ‘saaiodwa pue jjejs buowe 3sni sahojdwy
Aq suoissnosip Jo sbunesw aoejdxiom 40 Buipiodas 0apia £€0¢7 pue uopedIUNWWOD | — ££0¢ Adjod
10/pue oipne pazuoyneun ay3 sqIyo.d pue sassalppe Adjjod syl | Adijod pleog 4o uopdopy uado abeinoous 0] pieog mapn
NOLLVANIWWOITY ¥Od V.IVd SNILYOIINS NOLLVANIWWOIIY | NYIINOD/INSSI IIdOL

180dIY AUVHINS 31d0L
pieog ssiijiqestq [ejustudoPAag JWwWNS Jo AJuno)




(k summit po

Page1lofi

2033 — EMPLOYEE RECORDINGS IN THE WORKPLACE

In order to encourage open communication, free exchange of ideas, spontaneous and
honest dialogue and an atmosphere of trust, as well as to assist in maintaining the
confidentiality and protecting the privacy of persons served, the Summit DD Board has
adopted the following policy concerning recording devices in the workplace.

Employees are prohibited from video or audio recording using cameras, camcorders,
camera phones, cell phones, tape recorders or other recording devices in the workplace
unless required by job description or prior written approval is received from the

Superintendent/designee.

This policy should be regarded as an explicit statement that Summit DD does not
consent to recording devices being used in any meetings or discussions without prior
authorization as stated above.

The purposes of this policy are:

A. To preciude a chilling effect on the expression of views that may exist when one
person is concerned that his/her conversation with another is being recorded.
This concern can inhibit spontaneous and honest dialogue, especially (but not
exclusively) when confidential or sensitive matters are being discussed.

B. To reduce the risk of a breach of confidentiality and/or violation of the privacy of
persons served.

Violation of this policy will result in disciplinary action up to and including termination of
employment.




Attachment #13

99RIWO) sJIyg

SBRILWOD Y/dH ~ X
Sajiuwo) spoddng g SADIAIDG
997ILWIWOY sanijpey )@ sdueuly X

b10Z ‘£ 19qoP0™ :3jeg

juspuajuuadng jueysissy / 3uapusjuuadng 1404 "IDIEg OuAq :Ag papwgns
SIayuWio) saniiioeS P aoueu;i
PUEB Y IR4H 1290300 ay; Aq
(2A0idde Loy papuswiwosay
"JepuUs|ed 91 0g 8y} 10} sAep aoiaes-Ly
10 Jaquinu sy sjenjers-as o) sueid gq Jwuwing ‘sAep Jy6io ajeubissp o)
S8NURUOD Jepualed GL0g 8y °Inoj o) yble woyy juswainnbai Kep sones
-Ul JO Jequinu sy} seonpai ‘GLOZ ‘Le {8queoseq ybnaiy €10z ‘| Atenuep
poued ay) o} #10z JsnBny Uy Payfje) sem jey) Juswaseibe ySAMA a4 Jepusjer
‘Jepusjen ‘sAep aojaies aa
‘Sjuswasaibe yun Sujuiebieq 9A1}93)|00 puk ainpaocad aqg lwuwng -Ui pue sAepjjoy jwwng
Aepiloy s,aq Hwwing yym jus)isisuoo s iepusjed 610z payoene ay | GLOZ @y} ydopy o JO uonedyiuap| G102
| NOILYGNIWWNOI3Y d04 Viva ONLLYOddNS NOLLYGNIWWOOI TN NY3ONOJ/ANSSI 2idol

LIOdaN AHVIIRNS 21401
pizog seninqesiq jejuerdolsasg Jwains jo Ajunics




@, summitpp

2015

AGENCY CALENDAR
(240 Program Days)

New Year’s Day

(Continuation of 2014 Winter Break)

Inservice Day (Adult Services ONLY)
Martin Luther King Day
Inservice Day

Inservice Day (Adult Services ONLY)
Inservice Day (Adult Services ONLY)
Memorial Day

Inservice Day

Inservice Day

Independence Day

Inservice Day (Adult Services ONLY)
Labor Day

All Agency Inservice
Thanksgiving Break

Winter Break:

Agency Open:

January 01, 2015
January 2, 2015
January 12, 2015
January 19, 2015
February 06, 2015
March 13 2015
April 10, 2015

May 25, 2015

June 05, 2015

June 08, 2015

July 03, 2015
September 04, 2015
September 07, 2015
October 26, 2015
November 26, 2015
November 27, 2015

December 24, 2015
December 25, 2015
December 28, 2015
December 29, 2015
December 30, 2015
December 31, 2015
January 01, 2016

January 04, 2016




Attachment #14

WY 926 #L0Z/ZL )

009'8LL'SY  §  £9£T6198 § HONVTVE ANNS DNIANH
‘PIPIUOD SIN(ITE ' DUBULY (89£°Z11°59) (ZLE°LR€°08) STANLIANAIXA '$STT
laqwaAoN ayj Aq [eAcidde Joj papuswiuodey SS1'3¥LT9 TT6'55Y°'89 ANNFATE SO
EISTHI'RY §  CIRTPI'EY § HONVIVE ANNA DNINNIDIE
VLDV Lanang
6191977 §  (9€8°901°S) § (EITroe'D §  (OSHIS6TL) § STANLIGNTIXT ANV SAONTAT LAN
%661 9ICLSFYI §  OIZ6S68S §  9ETOISIL S %061 POOSLTSI §  BOETIL'S §  CLELSEOR S STMLIANTIXE TV.LOL
%T 6 {Loz'ot) LOTOVS 000°00¢ S %LI9 8EL'80E 7977161 000008 INTWHAOYII ALIHdOUd TV
%919 61E'89¢ STH'6TT PrL'L6S %599 Tes'ocy §99'917 00Z°LY9 INAWAINOH
%6 180°0¢€ 605°L67 065°LTE v %97l $19°1¢ T10°85¢ 0£9°607 SASNHIXH YTHIO
%I 6y 96'S6 ¥55'66 005'S61 %ET 890°L§ TEE'LL 000°5€1 DNISLLMAAQY
%0'€ 82T'6T TL9'E08 006378 %Z'0 T0E'T 8EY'65L 0vL'09L STVINTAL
%991 975'86 veT ey 05L'T6$ %S 81 IS1'TH1 6¥8'979 I 000°69L SHLLITILN
%0El 16§ EEP'T PTL'6ST91 STEE69'8L € %01 £SE'8TT LYO'SIRIT 1 000'vP0'TT SLSOD AIVOIaaW
%1°0T PRLVRT'T 686°'L50°6 ELLTPE'TT %8 81 659°187°T 0F8°€98°6 I 66V SHITI SHOIAYMHES IOVIINGD
%6 €€ LIS ERL 1€6°6LT spL'ETy %0°0E ¥89'TT1 9¢£1'987 078'30F TIAVYL
%081 $£6°961 080°18£T STO'8¥9°1 %8'9¢ ELL'RYS (A4 3] $o1°T6P'T SHI'1ddNS
Yot ¥T $TEOPLT £ET'LOT'S 19§°LETTL %E€'0T T20°691°7 GHT11S8 T ELZ°089°01 S1IAANAE AAAQTdNA
%00 - : 2 T %¥FL9 695°Sot'E 899°LL9°1 LEO'EPI'S S1S0D didd
%9°TT 899°686°S §  TLOTHYOT §  OVE'RTVIT §  %LIT SELLOV'S §  SKCPBL'Gl §  0R6E'ISTST § SANIVIVS
STANLIENIIXT ONLLVIAIO
AT 195°880°'L §  6£8°0I9°09 §  O0DF'60L'LD §  %EE L9L'L89'S S  SSI'SKL'TY §  TIGSEN'S9 § ANNAATY TVLOL
%9'81 €817 €1l 000°S1 %00 ] 4 - SATVS
%9y 906°S1 ¥60'0€€ 000'9FE %UTLT 09T'56 OFLYST 000'0§¢€ S1dIAOTA MIHLO
%00 (998D 998'7 . %00 (T1L'9T) TIL'9T = SANNATY
%S SE £5E°TSI L99°0EE 000°E1S %S¢ (6E€°T1) 6EE 9L 000°52¢ SHDIAMAS IDVALNOD
%T 9 PLT'IZE 9T6'ELE 007569 %169 990°9¥L yEHEEE 000°080°1 SINVED
%L 91 LYO'616°C 86¥'€LSTI SPS'TE0'ST %L'S THE'698 6L608E ¥ 1zesz'st SINHWHSANENITA
%L'S8 869°LSt £8T°9L 186°¢€S %008 166°99T 066'99C 186'€ES NI A LYHd0Yd TYNOSHAd
%IL PRET6SE §  06T'1Z6OF $  VLGCISOS § %L I91'8PL'E §  6SP'BYILY §  0Z9°968°0S § SAXYL ALYAdOUd
ANNTATE ONLLVIAIO
ONINIVIWTE  ONINIVAHTH TVALIV 1Aoand ONINIVINZM  DNINIVIWTH VLDV ranandg
Laoandg Laoang arx TVIINNY LIoand Lanang LA TVIINNY
% (LLA SALA £107 £107 % LA $ QLA P10Z $107
| £107/1£/01 11 PLOZ/IE/01 |

£10Z ANV F102 'I£ HAHO.LI0 QIANT SHINORK NAL AHL HOd
IIONVTIVE NN ANV STHNLIANAIXT "HANTATH A0 AIVININIS TALLVIVANOD

MVOd 4 ALNNOD LTINS



Surpuads pajoadxa ur sasuarogp Surmny, siuawAoIdiy Auadoag
ey pue juswdinby ‘Surspieapy

000°6TL I2)u32 dewojo S J0J SYJUOW XIS pue ‘sIopua)) SmgsummJ,
pue 13[1q ‘ANUSA0)) ‘UOIYY Sy} Jo] SJuar AJN[Ioe] [enuue Joj *dio)) Suisnol] nuwumg o JowAiedard Lreniqaq S|y
FINNpuadX
wexdoxd nonisuel] oy so3prg oGs Ym AJanoe pajoadxa uely Jamo R Li:ATy)
000°8L9°C § yuswapes Moday 1500 6007 JO Idwaar Aepy *SIUSWSSINQUISY
Joquiaoa(] uI pajoadxo Iapureuia QY[ :quuiray] Apadou [euosiag
TONUIATY
SYPUOIA JoLLg
009°L1I BIMIWINY IDLFO PuUe SUCHBAOUAI FUI M ~(] SwIping uonensMNUPY symamasoxdmy Apadolg ey I~
009 (wpne [erowBuly jenute AUNod) Sa3f Npne WAV 10) YoeqaSieys Huno) :sasuadxyg Joy0 4
000°8.L€ yorew WO I AHanrend)
000°VLI'S yoyen soAmm A[areng) 151500 PreoIpajy €
syjuedionded (1) auo-£110] J0J 51500 JJX9 puUe §)502 JN0-Anq SHAJO 181500 dTdH d
TSaInpuadxy
pajedidnueun SulfioN
nmRATY
000°009 $ “SHOap 198pNq JA0D 0] 5391AI9S JOROU0,) OJUI SJfauag
aakeydurg uy papnjous surs) 3o jno spuny Sursesqal Jojsuel) 198pnq € “JSpIO SAINIIXY Amo)) Jumms YInomy |, [saanpuadxy 1
jo3png
PUOy Jualiny
%L 91 SYIUOLU OM] J0] SUrUIEI }ISpng ponqLIsIp Ajuaay
%¢E'8 pouad Juow Juo ¢ Joj Suluremas 13png panquasp L[uase Uy
(papunoy)

P10Z ‘1€ ¥I90LD0 AAANA SHINOW NAL AHL 404
SAONVIEVA 40 NOLLYNVIdXH
IvVOod ad ALNNOD LIWINS



SSRIWWOD) S

90 SANNIWOD WT/gH —
W 93)IWO) spoddng @ sadIAlRg X T +10Z/1€/01 :93eQ
S SSPIUWOD sanyIoed ¥ ddueul ~
..m Juspusjuiadng juessissy / udpudyuedng —  wog JAnplag epuy} :Ag paniwgns
<
"awieu ay sbueyo o} 1509 elxa ou Bunesio ‘sejepdn
Buipue.q o} puodsewuoo pjnom s[eusjew pue abeubis o) sebueyn
pieog sahliqesiq
‘D)8 |ejuswdojaas(]
‘s901M9g Alie pue sqor ‘seoIAIeg S,ualp(iyD ‘@YD SHUSBYS Sk Auno) Jwwng
Yyons ‘sesinosal Aunog Jwwng ubije sdjey uoisirel pesodoid ay| | 0} pieog saygesiq
[ejuswdolaaaq
"S3LI0)08lIp ©21N0sa) |EDO| Ul pue Jwwng
Suljuo uonewoul Aousby 1oj %00| 0) ARUNULOD BUY) pue ‘salwe; 40 Ajunon woly
‘sjenplalpul 1o} Jeisea J| ew sdjoy uoisiasl pasodoid ay | uonezjueblio sy jo
alweu ay) Buibueyo sBuysyy ainpasoid
"SN Jo} yotess dljgnd ey pue sienpiaipul pue saljiwej jey; Aem ‘uofjeziuebi(y ud pue aujjuo pue Agjod
ay} 10981 0} pseog ssfilliqes|q |ejuswdolaasg Auno) Jwwng Jo swepN Jayjo pue abeubis pieog
O} pieog seljjiqesig [eyuswdojersq ywwng jo Aunon) woy 0L | Aotjod pleog 0] seje|jal )i se juauno
pabueyo aq uoneziuebio ay) 30 SWeU sy jey) papuswwosal si} | 0} SUoIsiABl dA0ddy e Aousby jo sweN e | jouoisiney e
NOLLYGNIWWOIIY YO VIVD ONIIYOdINS | NOILVGNIWWOIITH | NYJINOD/3INSST | -~ JIdod
LA0dTY AAVYHWIWNS DIdOL

pleog senljiqesiq |ejuswdojaaag ywwns jo Ajuno)




(&-.-, summlt DD

Page 1 of 1

1101 - NAME OF ORGANIZATION

The official name of this organization is the-Ceurty-of Summit County Developmental
Disabilities Board. ("Summit DD*-"Beard™).

Summit BD Policy Manual 1]

Effective, Nevesibe

Reviewed "-1. PO |i—|:_!-' _I_I_|_1




Attachment #16

asjlwweo) soiyy g~
98RIWLWIOD Y I/HH
aspwwo) spyoddng B seojaleg X
99O selll|Ioey @ @ouBUl{ — X
Juspusjuuadng juejsissy / uspusjupedng — 1104

"Seapiwiwo) syoddng ¢ sadialeg
Pue saitjioe] ¥ 9sueUld JOQUIDAON
ailp Aq [eaoadde Joj papuawiwossy

¥102 Jaquisaop :ejeq

ybrug Ao :Ag pemwagng

L suonedipaw

9qLDsa.d 10 9zZj4oy3ne jouued pue Auoyine aandudsaud
9ARY Jou op sepAojdws S) pue Qg JWWNS,, S1e35 0 Aod ayy 0y
Pappe uaaq sey sul| [euoRIppe ue uonedipsw aqudsald Jou S90p

"suonesipaw
Buiguosaud sapiacid
Apoauip pieog ey Jou
1o Jayjeym Buipiebs.
abenbue| apnjoul

0} | L0¥ Aaljod puedxe
0} pssiape yolym

safliqesiq |eyuswdoeaa( Jo pJeog Jwwing Jo Ajunon

"SUCREDIDBK | yisia ays Ainr oy Jeye suoneapap jo
pleog sl ouls -uonestpaw buiquosaid sapiaoad Aloauip pleog JO JuswbeUe panssi Jodal JyyD | Juswaebeuep
SU3 Jou 10 JaLpaym BuipieBbal sull e uonedipaly 40 Juswabeuey -110% Adljod 0y aU} U| papn|aul Sem -1 1L.0¥ Aolj04
-110b >,u,._on_ 03 ppe pJeog au) Jey) SpUBWIWOIB! YYD | UOISIAL aAoldde pleog uojjepuswwosal y 0} UOiS|ASY
NOLLYGNIWWOITY HOH VIYA ONIINOLdNS -NOLLVYONIWWOOIY | NYFONOD/AENSSI | DidOL
L¥0d3d AMVINNNS J1dOL




@ summit pp

= —_———= Page 1of1

4011 - MANAGEMENT OF MEDICATIONS

The medication of persons served under Summit DD supervision will be administered by
a nurse or qualified Summit DD staff under the following conditions;

1. In accordance with the written directions of the person’s attending
physician and Summit DD

2. When accompanied by a physician’s order and written consent by the
individual/ guardian on the Individual’s Plan

3. After it has been determined that the individual is unable to seif-administer
medication or self-administer with assistance.

Summit DD and its employees do not have prescriptive authority and cannot

authorize or prescribe medications. The objectives of the medication management
program are:

1. To improve the person’s well-being and/or functioning through correctly
administered medications

2. Tg insure physician/nurse practitioner ordered medication is given correctly
3. To monitor for potential drug side effects
4. To monitor for and address medication errors

5. Summit DD shall permit the self-administration of medication by individuals

Board REEdution B3 11y
Effective: Nowembar2040
Reviewead: haby-Z013

Summit DD Policy Manusal




-—, . (o Attachment #17
(0 Y summit pp
%\; Page 1 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, Qctober 23, 2014

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

MINUTES - it

Thursday, October 23, 2014
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County .
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Thursday, October 23, 2014 at the Summit
DD administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:05 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBERS EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, President Tom Quade
Joe Siegferth, Vice President Karen Arshinkoff

Denise Ricks, Secretary
Meghan Wilkinson

Dave Dohnal
ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Billie Jo David, Director of Quality and
Lisa Kamlowsky, Assist. Superintendent Communications
Holly Brugh, Director of Services Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal
Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations Tom Jacobs, Dir. of Operations/SHDC
Eldridge Black, Director of Transportation Lindsay Bachman, Director of MUI
Lynn Sargi, Director of HR Melissa Skiljan, Director of SSA
Russ DuPlain, Director of IT Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary

and others

L. SUMMIT PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES CONTRACT

Summit DD established a Multi-Purpose Committee (MPC) to govern behavior support
and human rights services. The role of the Committee is to ensure services focus on
positive teaching, support and intervention strategies. In cases where an aversive or
restrictive strategy is identified as a necessary support, such strategy must be
reviewed and approved by the MPC to ensure that the strategy is developed in
accordance with DODD guidelines. The MPC also collects and analyzes data relative to
aversive or restrictive plans from all providers and/or plan authors developing and
implementing behavioral support strategies that include restrictive measures. Summit
DD contracts with Summit Psychological Associates to provide administrative oversight
of the MPC, including required reporting to DODD, data collection and analysis and
clinical expertise relative to the development of proposed aversive or restrictive
strategies. The request is to renew the contract with Summit Psychological for the
period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to exceed
$65,000.



N
tg&_, summit pp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, October 23, 2014

II.

III.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES CONTRACT (continued)

A one-year contract is recommended due to proposed rule revisions governing the
development and implementation of behavioral support strategies that include
restrictive measures. Mr. Briggs asked if rule changes occur during the contract
period, does Summit DD have the ability to update the contract accordingly.

Mrs. Kamlowsky confirmed the ability to update the contract if needed. Funds are
available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the
October Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

BLAUGRUND, HERBERT, KESSLER, MILLER, MYERS & POSTALAKIS LEGAL SERVICES
CONTRACT

The Blaugrund firm has represented Summit DD in negotiations and other collective
bargaining matters for over ten years. The request is to renew the contract with
Blaugrund, Herbert, Kessler, Miller, Myers & Postalakis for the period January 1, 2015
through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to exceed $110,000, which represents a
$40,000 decrease over the 2014 contract amount. The rate for services under this
contract remains $200/hour for the fourth consecutive year. Fee disputes, should they
occur, shall be mediated by the Ohio Bar Association. In 2013, proposals for legal
services were solicited and reviewed. The Blaugrund firm remains the lowest cost and
best choice to represent the Board. In 2015, this contract would be utilized for labor
negotiations, reviewing grievances that may be arbitrated, arbitration of grievances of
significant importance and to advise and represent the Board in other related
employment and collective bargaining matters. Mr. Briggs commented the Board
would like to see local law firms in the Summit County community utilized for legal
issues not directly related to this area of specialty. Funds are available in the budget
and the contract has been recommended for approval by the October HR/LR
Committee.

NEW POLICY 2033 — EMPLOYEE RECORDINGS IN THE WORKPLACE

New Policy 2033 — Employee Recordings in the Workplace was developed to address
and prohibit the unauthorized use of audio and/or video recordings of workplace
meetings or discussions by employees in order to encourage open communication,
free exchange of ideas, spontaneous and honest dialogue, promote an atmosphere of
trust and to reduce the risk of breach of confidentiality and/or violation of privacy of
persons served. Exceptions to the prohibition on recording by employees are when
such recording is required by job description or when prior written approval is received
from the Superintendent/designee. New Policy 2033 has been recommended for
approval by the October HR/LR Committee.



Page 3 of 11

6 summit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, October 23, 2014

Iv.

VL

WORK SESSION (continued)

2015 SUMMIT DD AGENCY CALENDAR

The 2015 Summit DD Agency Calendar identifies holidays and in-service days and is
consistent with collective bargaining unit agreements. The current WWSA agreement
reduces the number of in-service day requirement from eight to four, however, the
2015 calendar continues to designate eight days to accommodate organizational and
system changes next year. The number of in-service days will be re-evaluated when
the 2016 calendar is developed. The October HR/LR and Finance & Facilities
Committees recommend approval of the 2015 Summit DD Agency Calendar.

COMDOC DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CONTRACT

With the majority of Summit DD’s processes being paper-based, the Agency prints and
copies over 3.5 million pages annually at a cost of over $100,000 per year. A project
team was deployed in 2013 to research options for converting many of Summit DD’s
paper documents and processes to electronic with the goal of having a document
management system that could support document imaging as well as provide the
capability for some of the processes to occur systemically instead of being manually
routed from one person to the next. The project team reviewed information from
eight vendors and received quotes from the top three. The team determined that
ComDoc’s solution provided the best balance of features and pricing. The request is
to enter into a two-year contract with ComDoc to purchase DocuWare and JobRouter
and provide consulting support for implementation, in an amount not to exceed
$304,999. In addition to the cost savings by reducing the amount of documents
printed, other expected benefits of implementing the system include:

¢ Increased efficiency by mapping out and improving processes

 Enabling staff to become more mobile with access to documents from laptops

and other mobile devices

¢ Enhanced compliance with HIPAA and other regulations

¢ A positive environmental impact via reduced printing
The implementation of a document management system will be a multi-year process.
Software would be purchased this year with implementation extending into 2015 and
beyond. CombDoc is part of a cooperative purchasing agreement in which Summit
County participates so it was not necessary to do a formal Request for Proposal (RFP).
Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for
approval by the September Finance & Facilities Committee.

METRO AGREEMENT

Summit DD has had a collaborative agreement with Metro Regional Transit Authority
(Metro) for specific rate of payment for transportation services to and from
programmatic sites since 2003. The request is to renew a two-year agreement with
Metro for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2016 for a total amount
not to exceed $204,700.



g :A\ 1t D
W summit pp

Page 4 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, October 23, 2014

VL

VIL

VIIL.

WORK SESSION (continved)

METRO AGREEMENT (continued)

The Board would continue to pay $7.50 per person per trip under the agreement and
is charged only for services delivered. Summit DD will continue to bill the waiver for
the fee to offset 60% of the cost. Scat drivers are trained and background checked.
The contract includes language relative to training and background checks for Scat
drivers. There are currently 26 individuals who receive services under this contract.
There was a 7.5% decline in this service in 2014 because four passengers either
discontinued service or changed providers. Ancther rider satisfaction survey will be
conducted in 2015. Funds are available in the budget and the agreement has been
recommended for approval by the September Finance & Facilities and Services and
Supports Committees.

2015 EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND DENTAL INSURANCE

The Board’s 2015 budget for health insurance is $6,327,294, which is the result of an
approved increase for health insurance offset by the reduction in approved FTE’s for
2015. The Insurance Committee reached consensus to recommend maintaining the
current carrier and plan design for 2015 with a total rate increase of 9.3%, inclusive of
the Affordable Care Act fees. The Committee reached consensus to offer a two-tiered
rate system — single and family plan. There is also an option to select a high
deductible plan. Strategic priorities continue to focus on effective funding, integrated
incentive program to encourage wellness, employee engagement, personal
responsibility and choices. Effective January 1, 2015, employees will contribute 15%
of the total cost of health and dental insurance and the Board will contribute 85%.
The employee contribution for single coverage increased from 5% to 15%. In 2015,
single coverage contribution for health insurance will be $104.97/month and family
coverage will be $282.69/month. Dental insurance will continue to be provided
through the Ohio Association of County Boards of DD (OACB) CBA Benefit Services at
an increased rate of 2% for 2015. Single premium will be $25.50/month and the
family premium will be $78.40/month. Funds are available in the budget and the 2015
insurance options have been recommended for approval by the October Insurance,
HR/LR and Finance & Facilities Committees.

SEPTEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September financials reflect recovery from deficit spending with a positive position of
$6,123,348 at the end of September. The recovery was largely due to second half tax
settlement in the amount of $21,478,000. Expenditures for the month reflect ERIP
costs for 31 participants, payment to NEON for TDD waiver administration in the
amount of $111,500 and $43,200 in real property improvements. The fund balance at
the end of September was $74,266,161. Mr. Briggs asked if the September financials
reflect projections. Mrs. Pozna replied they do. The September Financial Statements
have been recommended for approval by the October Finance & Facilities Committee.



Page 5 of 11

f‘\'\‘\ DD
6 summit

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, October 23, 2014

IX.

WORK SESSION (continved)

REVISED POLICY 1112 — BOARD MEMBER INSERVICE TRAINING REQUIREMENTS,
REVISED PROCEDURES: ORIENTATION OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS AND STRATEGIC
PLANNING

Policy 1112 has been revised to reflect new requirements in Ohio Administrative Code
relative to in-service training for Board Members. The two procedures have been
revised to correspond to the updated policy. Mr. Briggs commented he is happy to
see the updates to the Orientation of New Board Members procedure. The revisions
to Policy 1112 and the two procedures have been recommended for approval by the
October HR/LR Committee.

The work session adjourned at 5:26 p.m.

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:26 p.m.

L.

II.

BOARD MEMBER CAUCUS

Mr. Briggs announced that the OACB is requesting each county board appoint a Board
Member to sit on an advocacy committee to develop two-way communication across
the state. He asked that any Board Member interested in serving in this capacity
contact either the Superintendent or him prior to the December Board Meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, commented that co-workers are
expressing concern about working on Christmas Eve. She also noted that relative to
reduction of in-service days in upcoming calendars, there needs to be enough in-
service days so staff can earn their growth points for certification. She expressed how
much she enjoyed this year's All Agency In-service and thought the Good Life
presentation and other break-out sessions were wonderful. She stated appreciation of
the Superintendent’s question and answer session. Ms. Frank also noted that a
person served at Cuyahoga Falis center celebrated their 80" birthday recently and still
comes to work each day. Another gentleman at Cuyahoga Falls celebrated his 70"
birthday and the Mayor of Cuyahoga Falls gave him the key to the city and declared it
his week in the city.



(&_/ summit pp

Page 6 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, October 23, 2014
BOARD MEETING (continved)

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. SEPTEMBER 25, 2014 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 14-10-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the September
25, 2014 combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in
attachment #10. The motion, seconded by Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously
approved.

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. COMDOC DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-10-02

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve a contract with ComDoc for
the purchase of DocuWare and JobRouter and to provide consulting

services in an amount not to exceed Three Hundred Four Thousand Nine
Hundred Ninety Nine Dollars ($304,999), as presented in attachment #5,
and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The
motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

2. METRO AGREEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-10-03

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve an agreement with Metro
Regional Transit Authority for the period January 1, 2015 through

December 31, 2016, in an amount not to exceed Two Hundred Four

Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars ($204,700), as presented in
attachment #6, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said
agreement. The motion, seconded by Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously
approved.




Page 7 of 11

) summit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, October 23, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A.  FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)

3.

2015 EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND DENTAL INSURANCE

RESOLUTION
No. 14-10-04

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board adopt the Insurance Committee

recommendations to maintain Aetna as health insurance carrier for

eligible employees for 2015 benefit year, as presented in attachment #7.

Be it further resolved that the Board approve the renewal of Delta Dental
as carrier for dental coverage for eligible employees for the 2015 benefit

year, as presented in attachment #7. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

SEPTEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOCLUTION
No. 14-10-05

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the September Financial
Statements, as presented in attachment #8. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE

1.

REVISED POLICY 1112 — BOARD MEMBER IN-SERVICE TRAINING
REQUIREMENTS, REVISED PROCEDURES: ORIENTATION OF NEW
BOARD MEMBERS AND STRATEGIC PLANNING

RESOLUTION
No. 14-10-06

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve revisions to Policy 1112 —
Board Member In-service Training Requirements and revisions to Board
Procedures: Orientation of New Board Members and Strategic Planning,
as _presented in attachment #9. The motion, seconded by Mr. Dohnal,
was unanimously approved.



(\_/ summit pp

MINUTES —carnbined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, October 23, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT

A.

THIRD QUARTER MUI REPORT

Mr. Trunk commented the MUI Unit continues to perform at an outstanding
level under the Direction of Lindsay Bachman, even exceeding standards set by
the State. The third quarter MUI report reflects performance measures
remaining stable with 24 hour conformance at 98%, which exceeds the goal of
97%. Timely closure of cases is at 100%, exceeding the goal of 95% and
guestions answered timely are at 100%, exceeding the goal of 95%. There
were approximately 331 MUIs investigated during the third quarter, which is an
increased trend and the 30 cases substantiated (out of 157 protocol cases) also
reflects an increased trend. There were 117 law enforcement notifications and
163 cases referred/reviewed by law enforcement and/or Children’s Services.
There were charges filed in 11 cases and four requests for the Abuser Registry
were made. There were also two individuals from Summit County added to the
Abuser Registry. There were 19 new Director Alerts, compared to two last
quarter. There are 54 open cases. Mr. Briggs stated he views the number of
open cases as a positive because incidents are being investigated.

Mrs. Bachman noted the third quarter is reflective of the addition of the second
full time detective so the MUI Unit has been able to take on more cases.

THIRD QUARTER OPERATING PLAN REPORT

The Operating Plan quarterly report provides status of the 2014 Operating Plan
measures. 19 of 19 measures are performing within goal levels. Overall,
Summit DD scored a 4.7 on a scale of 1-5 on the Pillar Dashboard.

Third quarter highlights include:

e 4,275 total individuals supported, representing a 3.9% increase from the
same period last year. Summit DD projected a 2% growth rate through
the levy period.

¢ There are currently 375 adults supported through Community
Employment, which is 18.7% more than the same period last year.

¢ 74 children receive integrated child care at community-based child care
settings through the Community Partnership for Inclusion (CPI) Program,
which represents a 60.9% increase from the same period last year.

Mr. Briggs asked what percentages of children have been diagnosed with
Autism. Mrs. Brugh replied she does not have this information with her tonight
but she can certainly provide it at a later date. After the Board Meeting,

Mrs. Brugh reported there are 19 children that have a diagnosis of Autism who
are receiving support through the CPI in community child care centers around
the county.



Page 9 of 11

’{q\\ . »ip
W summit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, October 23, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continvea)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

B.

THIRD QUARTER OPERATING PLAN REPORT (continued)

She stated this does not account for children who have not yet been diagnosed.
Additionally, there are two children in the Paving the Way program (formerly
Calico) who have Autism.
» Providers report a 72.6% satisfaction rate with Summit DD. This is the
first time a satisfaction survey has been conducted with providers.
» 86% of adults receive funding through sources other than local tax
dollars.

CENSUS

The September 2014 Census was included in packets for review. There are
currently 4,275 individuals receiving supports, 1,678 individuals funded through
a waiver and the ratio of where individuals receive day services is 1,300
through private providers and 750 from Summit DD. There are 1,633
individuals receiving residential supports and almost half of those people are
living in residential settings. There are 1,840 individuals still waiting for waiver
slots. Mr. Trunk noted staff will start analyzing the waiver waiting list during
2015 to get better information relative to immediate need for a waiver since
there are individuals on the list, including children, who may not be ready for a
waiver yet.

NEW SUMMIT DD WEBSITE LAUNCH

The new Summit DD website was launched on October 1%, The goals of the
new website are to have more tools and resources available, make it easier for
the public to contact the Board, highlight success stories, increase engagement,
use the blog to provide expert advice and resources as the primary community
resource, provide a more user-friendly mobile and tablet experience and to
introduce Summit DD to those who do not yet know about the Board. There is
currently a call to action advertising campaign to visit the new Summit DD
website that includes billboards, online ads that click through to the Summit DD
site, Pandora radio, TV and print ads. Near the end of the first month after
launching the new website sessions are up 58%, users are up 85.9% and new
visitors make up more than 60% of the traffic (compared to 45% last month).
This does not include internal traffic. Mobil traffic is up by 197%, which makes
up more than haif of the total traffic. Organic search is up 9% and ad
campaigns have proven effective with 1,500 visitors from Pandora radio and
600 visitors from online ads. Goals have been established to measure
engagement. People who “contact us” is up more than 300% with more than
35 contact us forms completed.



Page 10 of 11

A 1t DD
W summit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, October 23, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

D.

NEW SUMMIT DD WEBSITE LAUNCH (continued)

There have been more than 40 e-mail newsletter sign-ups so far this month,
compared to three last month. More than 19% of the total website visitors
view more than two pages, compared to 14% for the old site. 8% of users
spend more than a minute on the site and there have been 81 visitors to the
Quick Start Guide. The new website is designed to convey community support
and connections and the message that Summit DD is here to support families
throughout their lifetime. The Board thanked Mrs. David and her staff for their
work on creating and implementing the new website. Mrs, Wilkinson
commented that she has experienced the positive shift in attitudes and opinions
and she is very grateful. She noted the new website will be a helpful and
educational tool for families.

MISCELLANEOUS

Mr. Trunk commented there was good attendance at the October 20 All
Agency In-Service and it was a big success; feedback from staff has been very
positive.

Mr. Trunk reported that under Dave Dohnal’s leadership, the OACB has
contracted with the legal firm of Bricker & Eckler to address concerns relative to
House Bill 621. Bricker & Eckler will be composing a legal memo to outline that
HB 621 is a violation of constitutional rights. Legislation has not been
introduced and likely will not be put forth prior to the end of this year. If
legislation is introduced, the OACB will be prepared to move forward with the
legal memo. Mr. Trunk mentioned that Mr. Quade submitted a letter to the
editor of the West Side Leader, Summit DD has posted information on its blog
and staff are presenting information to elected officials. Mr. Dohnal asked if
there was an advantage to waiting to submit the Bricker & Eckler legal memo
until legislation has been introduced. Mr. Trunk replied that he is unsure of the
strategy of the legal team. Mr. Dohnal responded that he will contact the OACB
Executive Director to discuss.

Mr. Trunk stated he and Mr. Briggs met with Judge Stormer to discuss the
upcoming Summit DD Board Member vacancy that will occur when Karen
Arshinkoff's term expires at the end of this year. Recommendations will be
submitted to the Judge for her consideration with a new appointment made by
November 30™.



Ll

,‘\ M1 nn
(. Summ 1{DD

Page 11 of 11

MINUTES ~combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, October 23, 2014
BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)
E. MISCELLANEOUS (continued)

Mr. Trunk asked Board Members to consider their availability relative to
attending Board Meetings in 2015. He requested that if anyone has a
preference for different dates/times, please submit that information to either
Mr. Briggs or him ASAP.

VI.  PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs commented he is amazed by the work staff does. Staff continually thinks
outside the box and that makes the Board look good. The new website is another
shining example of why Summit DD is the best county board in the State of Ohio. He
noted that it takes staff at all levels of the organization to achieve this kind of success.
He thanked all the Summit DD staff for their dedication and hard work.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



Attachment #18
®

OA‘ B OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS

SERVING PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

SERVI A PeOPLE VAT H
DEVELOPMENTAL

Delegate Assembly
DISABILITIES December 3. 2014

2014-02 PROPOSED RESOLUTION

SUBMITTED BY:

Ohio Association of County Boards
Serving People with Developmental Disabilities
&

Ohio Superintendents of County Boards
of Developmental Disabilities

SUMMARY & RATIONALE

Ohio’s developmental disabilities service delivery system is experiencing a period of significant
transition and evolution. To enhance community integration and offer people served by County
Boards of DD a greater voice in choosing where to live, work, and spend their time, it is critical
for the State of Ohio to fully fund and provide adequate resources to ensure state policy reforms
can be achieved.

2014-02 Proposed Resolution

Whereas, the Ohio Revised Code Chapter 5126 provides the framework for individual County
Board of Developmental Disabilities” operation and places the responsibility for serving people
with developmental disabilities in each county on the County Boards of Developmental
Disabilities; and,



Resolution 2014-02
Page 2 of 2

Whereas, the Ohio Association of County Boards Serving People with Developmental
Disabilities represents all 88 County Boards of Developmental Disabilities and advocates for
public policies that improve support for people served by individual Boards; and,

Whereas, Ohio’s safety net for people with developmental disabilities is in a transformational
period due, in part, to the 1999 U.S. Supreme Court decision in Olmstead v. U.S, as well as the
Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), which focuses on assisting people with developmental
disabilities to live as independently as possible in the community; and,

Whereas, state policy reforms that impact people served by County Boards of Developmental
Disabilities and their families — including reforms mandated by the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services, the Ohio Department of Medicaid, and the Ohio Department of
Developmental Disabilities, among others -— impact individual County Boards of
Developmental Disabilities and the people they serve differently depending on funding
requirements of those policy reforms; and,

Whereas, cach County Board of Developmental Disabilities is funded by a county levy that must
be approved by local taxpayers, which has an impact on the level of supports provided to the

people served; and,

Whereas, people served by County Boards of Developmental Disabilities and their families, the
Ohio Association of County Boards Serving People with Developmental Disabilities, and the
Ohio Superintendents of County Boards of Developmental Disabilities are the major
stakeholders on any policy impacting people served by the Boards due to statutory authority and

funding responsibilities; and,

Therefore, be it resolved that any state policy reform initiated by the State of Ohio that impacts
the funding of services and supports provided by the County Boards of Developmental
Disabilities must include the state funding needed to implement the policy in order to ensure that
services and supports already being provided are not impacted, and

Therefore be it resolved that the Ohio Association of County Boards of Developmental
Disabilities and the Ohio Superintendents of County Boards of Developmental Disabilities shall
strongly advocate that such funding be included in any state policy reform proposal during the

legislative process.

OACB 2014 Delegate Assembly



"7808-+£9-0€€ buljled Aq pswuiyuod aq Aew pue ‘abueyd 03 13[GNS a1k SSWIL 10 ‘SUGTIED0| ‘sejep Bunsaw Jey) 9)ou aseald

Attachment #19

9107 ‘8T Aenuer

(%) /T Joquieda(
(%) 61 JoquWaAaN
gl 4194010

g iBqusldas
T 3snbny

: mEC AL
ONEFIW ON - 2ung
- 8T Ael

nET udy

9T Ulep

97 Aleniqad

. pulC Adenuer

8/Chby OINO ‘obpewijjef *proy SMOH 1583 68 3& Pa1ed0| WOOY PJeog SANRASIUILIPY dU3 Ul pjay aie sBujasiy pieog
"(x) Po30U asImIaUI0 ssem “wid 00:§ 18 tuow Ydea jo ABPSINUL (HN0j ay3 U0 3y} piay a9 [im sbunasy pieog

sbunaay Ajyjuop 1eInbay pue SUoISSaS HIOM pauIquIo))
 FINAIHDS HNILIIW QUVO0E STOT

Qy¥vosd SILLTIIEVSIA TYLNIWdOT3IAIA LIWWNS 40 ALNNOD

YI/L/TT



